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GOVERNMENT OF THE PEOPLE’'S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH
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(Labour Welfare Division)

Section VII.
NOTIFICATION

Dacea, the 24:h November, 1975,

No. S.R.O. 389.L75/S-VII/1({46)/75.—In exercise of the powers conferred
by sub-section (I) of section 3 of the Shops and Establishments Act, 1965
(E. P, Act VII of 1965), the Government is pleased to suspend the operation
. of the provisions of sections 4, 8, 10 and 11 of the said Act in respect of the

employees of the Panchagar Sugar Mill, Dinajpur during the period beginning
on the Ist day of November, 1975, to the 31st day of March, 1976, subject
to the following conditions, namely :—

{1) The employees required to work overtime shall be paid wWages 2t donble

the rate of ordinary wages for working beyond the mormal working
hours; and

(2) the employees deprived of weekly holidays admissible under the Act
shall be allowed Compensatory weekly holidays within a month
after 31st day of March, 1976,
By order of the President

A. F. M. NOORUL ISLAM
Deptity Secretary.,

(3123)
= Price 1 Taka_2-70 Paisa.
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MINISTRY OF LABOUR, SOCIAL WELFARE, CULTURAL AFFAIRS
AND SPORTS

(Labour and Social Welfare Division)
Section VI~ ©
NOTIFICATION
Dacea, the 20th November, 1975,

MNo. S.R.O. 390-L/75/5-¥1/1(25)/75/464 —In pursuance of sub-section (J)
of section 37 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 (XXIII of 19691,
the Government is pleased to publish the awards end decisions of the Labour
Court, Chittzgong, in respect of the following cases. namely :—

1. Permission Case No, 2 of 1974,

2. Misc, Gase No. 1 of 1975,
. D. Case No, 441 of 1974.

3. I.D. Case No. IB of 1975,

4. I.D. Case No, 37 of 1975,

5. 1.D.Case No. 41 of 1974,

6. 1.D.Case No. 115 of 1974.

4. I.D.Case No. 135 of 1974

8. T.D, Case No. 187 of 1974,

9 T.D.Case Nos, 233, 226, 228-230, 234236, 238, 241, 243-247, 251-260;
253, 366, 267, 261, 262, 265, 268, 225, 224, 227, 248, 250 and 64
of 1973.

10. 1.D. Case No. 417 of 1974

11. I.D.Case No. 439 of 1974

12, I.D.Case No. 458 of 1974

13. I.D.Case No. 664 of 15974

14, I.D.Case No, 667 of 1974

15. 1.D.Case No. 668 of 1974

16, Complaint Case No. 7 of 1975.

17. Complaint Case No. 8 of 1975

18. Complaint Case No. 10 of 1975,
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19. Complaint Case No, 19 of 1975,
20, Complaint Case No. 25 of 1973.
21. Complaint Case No. 36 of 1974.
22, Complaint Case No. 56 of 1974.
23. Complaint Case No. 61 of 1974,
24. Complaint Case Nc. 57 of 1974,
25. Complaint Case No. 64 of 1974.
Iﬁ.l Complaint Case No. 67 of 1974
27. Complaint Case Mo. 71 of 1974

33, I.D.Case No. 13 of 1975.
By order of the President

MUHAMMAD KHADEEM ALI
Depity Szcretary,

e i e
IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTACONG IN BANCLADESH
Permission Case No, 2 of 1974,

Project Manager, Messrs Gazi Wires Limited, 28, F1.D.C, Road, Kalurghat,
Chittagong—First Party,

Yersusy

Md. Rafiqre, Wire Drawing Department, Gazi Wires Limited, 28, FID.C.
Road, Kalurghat IfA,, P.O, Chandgoan, Chittagong—Second Farty.
PRESENT &
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairnan.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members,

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury | | J

Representation : Mr. Azizul Hagre Chowdhury, Advocate, appeared for tha
first party and Mr. Lutful Hague Mazimder, Advocate, appeared for the

second party.

This is an application under section 47(2) of the Industrial Relations
Ordinance, 1969 Ly the first party for permissicn to him (first pary) to diimiss
the second party from service for commission of mistenduct willun the merning
of Standing Orders Act, 1965.
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The case of the first party is that the second party is a worker uncer
the first party, was found to te involved in seriol s miscondict lite instipaling
the workers to “Go slow” and indeed committed organiced, deliterate and
p rposeful slowmng dovn of normal outpit of the workers with atody of
vorkers in o conseried manner diring the period from Ist Aigist to
31st Auvgust, 1974 causing hige loss to the establistment of the first
party, In spite of repeated verbal warnings, the second party con-
. tinted in such vnlavfvl activities. Ultimatey the second party issied with a
letter of charge on 23-9-1974 for miscondict against the :second party, who
submitted explanation oo 25-5-1974 denying the charge, which was found to te
most unsatisfactory and thereafter an enquiry into the charges was oraered
and the second party deliberately did not attend the enquiry on the date and
time and thus the enquiry proceeded ex porfe, This charge again:it the recond
party v.as proved and the second party deterves extreme penaity like dismiszal
from service. Second party is a General Secrelary of the Gasi Wires Sramik
Union in the establi:kment of the first pairty and taking advantage of his
position as such, he used to resort to such infair practice and miscend ct,
The second party has filed 1. D. Case No. 211 of 1974 in this Coirl and
the saia case iS now pending. Thus the first party filed this case for per-
mission to dismiss the second party from service.

Secord party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging
inter-ulia that the second party could not attend the alleged domeitic enquiry
die to his illness an.l that the second party is the General Secretary of ithe
Workers Union. The first party pursuaced the second party lo withdraw the
case filud tefore this Cotrt but the second party did mot agree. First party's
case as framed is nol maintainable and that the first party ic not entitied to
get the reiief prayed for.

It is to be seen whether the frst party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for |

FINDINGS

Meither party addiced any oral evidence in si pport of their respeclive cetes.
First party filed some papers in ordeér to prove that the first pary issied
charge-sheet for miscondl ot against the secone party who stlmillec eap.anaiicn
and the same was found ineatsfactory and thereafter lbe secenc paily vas
asked to participale in the domestic enguiry but die to his atience domeslic
eng.iry was heid ex pdrie. It is not dispited that’ second party has fied
1. D. Case No. 211 of 1974 under section 34 against the first party in this
Covurt. 1his application vnder section 47(Z) of the I.R.O. is fiied to obtain
permission to dismiss second party, an office-Learer of the registered trace
union, as the above referred 1. D. Case No. 211 of 1974 between the parties
is pending in this Court,

An application vnder section 47(2) of the I.R. O. for permission to dismiss
an ofucer of a registered trade union Wwill lle when A0y proceecing ConlelILng
an ind.strial disp.ie is pending before a Labtour Court. Acdmillediy tecond
party’s I. D. Case No. 211 of 1974 under section 34 is against the first
party is pending in this Court. Admitled;y the second party 1s an ofticer of
a registered trade Lhion. It is mol dispiiled that charge-sbeet for muscendict
against the second pariy and the second party sulmilled his eap.analion denying
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the charges. It also appears that an ex-parfe domestic enguiry was held
and thereafter when the first party going to implict major punishment, the
above referred I. D. case was foind pending in this Coirt. In the present
application, the pending proceeding 1.1D. Case No. 211 of 1974 referred to is
under g=ction 34 of I,R. 0., which it has been held by the Sipreme Court,
is proceeding other than “industrial dizrpute”, -So, in this view of the case
prayed for permission to dismiss the second party, is not necessary,
Hence, this application vncer section 47 of the Ordinance appear, to ke not
maintainable.

Members are consulted over the matter,
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost as not maintainable,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court. Chittagong.
7-6-1975.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdnury
at my dictation and corrected
by me, _

A, AHMED

Chairman,
7-6-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Mise, Case No. 1 of 1975,

(Arising outof original I. D. Case No, 441 of 1974))

Badi Alem, Proprietor, M/S. Budi Alam & Co., Dcwanhat Gete No. 2, Chitta-
gong—Petitioner/.nd Party,

Versus

Sk. Amir Ahm:d, s/o. late Asad Ali Chowdhury, Village Dhalai, P.0, Enayet
pur, P. 5. Hathazari, Chittagong—0. P.;First Party. :

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chalman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chuwdhur}rl
Members.
Mr, Juned A, Choudhury
Representation ; Mr. M. A. Saleh Chowdhvry, Advocate, appeered for the peti-

tion.r and Mr. A, K. M. Mohsanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate
appeared for. the O.P. '
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- This is an application by the petitioner Badi Alam (Second party) under
Order 9, rule 13, CP.C. for sciting aside the ex parte ord.r, deted 7-1-1975
passed in I. D. Case MNo. 441 of 1974 on the ground that no notice or
summon of the said 1.D. case was duly szrved on him (petitioner). It is
further alleged that the second party petitioner was in the darkness about
the institution of the said 1.D. case till 1-1-1975 and hurriedly petitioner came
to: Court with @ written objoction on the same dzte at 11 &m. bur in the
meantime the 1.1). Case was heard ex parte and that the petitioner was pre-
vented by sufficient cause from appearing in Court when the case was called
on forhearingon 1-1-1975. The petitioner prays forrestorationof the original
1. D, case.

The O.P. (First party) contested the case by filing a written objection
all-ging inter alia that the sccond party petitionir was served with notice’ of
the I.,D). case but he intentionally aveided the Court and as @ result the
1. D. case was heard ex parfe on 1-1-1975 and the ex parte judgement was
dulivered on 7-1-1975. It is further allcgsd thet the petitioner was not pre-
vented by any sufficient ciuse from appearing in Court when the original
[.D. case. was cellkd on for hearing. The petitioner is not entitled to get
any relief in this case.

It 15 to bese:n whether the petitioner was prevented by any sufficient cause
from appearing in Court when the original I1.T). case was called on for
hearing oo 1-1-1975,

DECISION

P.W. 1, Badi Alam (petitioner) has examincd himself along with his Mana-
gar P. W. 2 in support of his case. None is examined on behalf of the

O.P.

The original I, D. case No. 441 of 1974 was filed by the O.P. against
the petition.r on 30-9-1974 claiming terminstion ben:fit under section 19(J)
of the Standing Ordus Act, Notice of the said case was issued and the
Process S.rver went to the locality and sirved the potice wide his scrvice
report, dated 20-10-1974 on record, P, W, L simply says in his evidence that
he does not know about the service of any notice or summon upon him in
I.D. case No. 441 of 1974. P.W. 1 has not stated on oath during hearing
that no notice or summon was actuzlly served in the I.D. Case upon him,
According to para, 2 of the Misc. case petition, the second parly petitioner
on 1-1-1975 came to this Court with a written objiction with a view lo
file the same in the szid I,D. case. P.W. 1 in his cross has stated that on
1-1-1975 his Manager P.W. 2 Nur Hossain get the written statement drafted
in fus absence (P. W.1) and he (CP,W. 1) s:nt the written statement to this
Couit in order to file the same in I.D. case No. 441 of 1974. P.W.2, Nur
Hossain, the Manager of the pet.tioner has stated that he along with P.W. 1
preparcd the -writien statement of I.D. case No. 441 of 1974 on 31-12-1974
and that prior to 1-1-1975 they collected necessery papers and proparcd wrilten
statement. P.W. lin his evid nce in-chief has st.ted that he do.s not remember
the dute or month on which came to know first, about the origincl I, D, case
or the ex parte d.csionof the L D. cise No. 441 of 1974, It was suggesied
by O.P. to P.W. 1'in cross that the notics slong with & copy of the plamt
of I.D.case No. 441 of 1974 was duly received by the petdioncr sccond party
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on 22-10-1974 and on peérusing the said copy of plaint the second “party peti-
tion’r grt the written stptement prepercd and tried to file the sime in Court
on 1-1-1975. Of course the spid sugrestion is denied by P,W. 1. The said
suggestion finds suppoitfrom the civdence of P, Ws. refirred toabove.

Mothing hes been esseried or stated by the second party pefitionrr tither
in his Mise. priition or -in evidence thet there was any motive for willu]
or fraduleni suppression of the nclice or summon of the original I.D. case
in order fo obtiin ex parfe 4 cision passcd with a felse claim by the O.P, -
first party. Rather P.W. 1 stuted in his evidenee that O.P. has not prectisdd
any froud inthe mett r of non-service of summon. From my discussiors above
coupled with circumstances I have reascn to say that the petitioner second
“party hed full knowledge sbout the institution of the origingl 1, D, case on
22-10-1974, the date of scrvice of notice of the said case upon him (P.W.1).
Consequently 1 find thit notice or summon of originel I. D. cese wes duly servid
upon tht stcond party petitioner and that the petitioner was not prevented
by any suffcient cause from appearing in Ccurt when the original 1.1,
case No. 441 of 1974 was called on for exparte heering. In the rosult the
petitioncr 15 not entitled to get any relicf inthis case,

Members are consulted over the matter,

Ordered.
That th= Misc, cage be dismissed on contestwithout cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittageng.

26-5-1973.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury

#t my dictation and corrected
by me,

A, AHMED

Chairpan,
26-5-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
_ Indpstrial Dispute Case No. 18 of 1975.

Didarul Alam, slo. Oli Ahmed. Post and Village Gohira, P. 5. Raozan, Chitta-
gong—First Party,

Yersis

The Manaper, M/s. Karnaphuli Paper Products, Al-Tslam Chamber, 91, Agr
]‘; = Chii‘t&gt}ng—ﬂecﬁrﬁd Pﬁﬂ'}’. g cr, «Apgrabad

PRESENT §

Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chajman.
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By this application under section 34 of the Industriel Relaiions Ordinance,
1969 first party Didarul Alam seeks a direction on the second party to reinstate
him in his original post with back wapes, mainly on the ground that the second
party dismissed the first party vide letter, dated 3-2-1975 without following the
provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 and such
dismissal of a permanent employes is illegal and void.

Second party entered into appearance in this case and took time for filing
written statement but ult'mately the second party did not file any written state-
ment and this case was thereafter heard exparte.

It is to be seen what relief, if any, is the first party entitled to ?

FINDINGS

P. W. I, Didarul Alam, first party hias only exemined h'mself in order
to substantiate his case. P.W.1 stated that he was appointed as Machine
Operator in the second party's establishment in January 1968 and since then
he was working till he was illegally dism'ssed from service wide letter Exi. 1,
dated 3-2-1975 without at all complying the provisions of sections 17 and 18
of the Standing Orders Act. First party further stated that no charge-sheet,
was made, nor any enguiry was held against the first party ., He also stated
that he received his full wages up to the month of January 1975 frem the sccond
party. P.W. 1 prays for reinstatement in service. It appears that second party
did not comply with the provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Standing
Orders Act. No explanation was taken from the first party. There was no
formal enquiry or framing of charge. I, therefore, find that the first party
was arbitrarily dismissed vide Ext. 1. So, it appears that there has been a
gross violation of the provisions of law,

Members are consulied.
Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parfe without cost.

 The second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former
post within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagons.
19-6-1975,

Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdh
at my dictation and correct
by me.

A AHMED

Chairman,
19-6-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 37 of 1975,

Abdul Quader, S/o. M. Yasin, Village Chandipur, P. O, Chandipur Monosha,
P. 5. Ramganj, District Noakhali—First Party,

Versus

{1) Divisional Manager, B.R.T.C. (Truck Division), Jamal Khan Read, Chitia-
gong,

(2) Eh;ianmn. B.R.T.C., Paribahan Bhavan, D.I.T. Avenue, Dacca—Second
rey.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameetiuddin Ahmed—Chairman,
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhory .. f

Repres:ntagion; Mr. A K, M, Mohsanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate,
;ppﬂared for the first party and Mr. M. A, Jalil, Advocate, appeared for
nd Party.

This application under section 34 cf the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by first party Abdul Quader for directing the second party to allow
Fim to resume his duties and to pay all arrear wages, i

It is the case of the first party that he has been serving under second
party since 1973 as a Truck Operator at a salary of Tk, 255:00 per montb.
Since then he has been discharging his duty to the satisfaction of his superiors.
On 7-10-1974 first party fell ill and sought leave for 7 days and it was granted
and he went home for nursing and treatment. On 14-10-1974 first party sent
his son to the second party for some money along with a leave petition for
extension till recovery, Thereafter on 3-12-1974 first party came fo resume
his duties but the second party No. 1 advised Fim to continue treatment and
accordingly he was admitted in the American Hespital at Cox's Bazar. First party
was discharged from the said Hospital on 23-12-1974, Tlercafter first party
went to resume his duties on 24-12-1974 and submi.ted a joining report but
it was not accepted by the second party. Second party neither dismissed
first party from service nor allowed him to resume duties. Lastly the second
party on 12-3-1975 expressed his inability to allow him to resume his duty.

Hence, this case.

Second party No. 1 contested the case by filing a written statement alleging
inter alia that the first party was appointed as Probationer Truck Operator
on 10-3-1973 and his service conditions are governed by the B.RY.C. Ordi-
nance, Rules and Regulations. Consequently his period of probation was
raised to two Yyears, First party was always found negligent and irregular
and as suck he was warned for such conduct on several occasions. The first
party in his usual way started absenting from duties with efiect from 8-10-1974
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and did not apply for leave and even did not care to inform the authority
about his zhsence from duty and it continued for indefinite pericd, Thereafier
his supervising officer, informed the second party on 35-12-1974 about first
party's unzuthorised absence and thereafter first party legally disctarged from
his service, as first party was found to be deserter, no longer interested in
servipe, First partyis not entitled tc get relief as prayved for.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to resume his duty with
arrear wages as prayed for.

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Abdul Quader, first party has only examined himalef in support
of his case. None is examined on behalf of the second party. Tt is not dise
puted that first party was appointed asa Truck Operator under second party
on 10-3-1973. It is the definite case of the first party that on 7-10-1974 he
fell ill and applied for 7 days’ leave which was granted and during the said
period he Jeft for home for nursing and treatment and thereafter on 14-10-1574
he through his son sent a leave application along with medical certificate for
extension of leave till recovery and thereafter he was admitted in the American
Hospital at Cox's Bazar, wherefrom he was discharged on 23-12-1974 and
thereafter he, on 24-12-1974 went to resume duty by submitting a joining report
but the second party did not accept or allow him to resume duty. The said

se of the first party is flatly denied by the second party vide their written
“totement, On the other hand, it is the definite case of the second party that
first party in his usual way started absenting from duty with effect from 8-10-
1974 and did not apply for any leave and even did not care to inform the
second party about his absence from duty and continued for indefinite period
and thereafter the second party discharged first parry from service vide letter
dated 18-11-1974. Tt is an admitted fact wvide evidence in cross of P. W. 1
that since 8-10-1974 he (P. W. 1) did not attend his duty. According to P. W, 1
he has nothing documentary to show that he ever granted leave or applied for
leave or on 24-12-1974 be submitted any joining report to the second party,
It was sppgested to P, W. 1 in cross that he voluntarily deserted his service.
The son of the first party who was sent with a leave application accompanied
with medical certificate to the sccond party, is not examined in this case,
It has not been proved by the first party that he was granted leave or he
informed the second party about his aileged illness and reasons of his abeence
from duty. Thus it can be safely said that the first party was unauthorisedly
absent from duoty with effect from 8-10-1974,

OFf eourse the second party in their written statement alleged that first
party was discharged from his service 1ide letter dated 18-11-1974 for his such
unauthorised absence for long period. No such letter is produced in support
of the same, None is coming on behzlf of the second party to prove the
said discharge. I, therefore. find that the alleged story of discharge is not true.

There two courses were open to the employer (second party) in such a
case of unavthorised absence of the employee (first party). The second party
could either take disciplinary action under section 18 of the Standing Orders
Act and could dismiss him from service without giving him benefit or could
take steps under provisions of section 5, From the evidence and circvmstances
I find that the second party did neither terminate, nor dismiss first party
from service for his such absence from duty for long time. 3o, in the absence



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., DECEMEER 10, 1975 3123
—_——

of such termination or dismissal the first party should be treated to be in
service under the second party, I have already referred to above that first
party was unauthorisedly absent for long time with cffect from 8-10-1974,
It cannot be said that the first party remaind absent voluntarily. It also can-
not bs said that the management wrongly kept away the first party from his
employment. The management could have easily dismissed the first party
from service for his such ubsence after observirg the legel formalities, but
the management did not do so. It appears from the evidence and circums-
tances that first party now earnestly wants to resume his duty.

Having regards to the above facts and circumstances I think it is a fit
case to allow first party to resume his duty., On the other hand, considering
« his (first party) unauthorised absence for |ong time, he should not ke alloved

back or arrear wWwages. -

Members are consulted over the matter. In the result it iz—
Ordercd
That the ease be allowed on contest in part without cost,

_ The second party is directed to allow the first party to resume his duty
in his post within 30 days from today. First party’s prayer for back or
arrear wages is disallowed.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labowr Catirt, Chittagong,
21-7-1975,
Typed by Mr. M. M. 'Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A. AHMED,
Chairman.
21-7-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute case No. 41 of 1974,
Shukhendu Bikash Ghose, North Nalapara, Chittagong—First Parry,

VEFSUS

General Manager, M/S. The National Cotton Mills Ltd., Halishahar, Chittagong
—Second Party.

Pregent:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmcd—cimfrmm_.

Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
: - Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury
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By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 the first party S.B. Ghose prayed for either directing the second party to
allow him to resume duty with all back wages or to direct the second party
to pay teimination benefit under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Aect,

The case of the first party is that he was appointed as Outdoor Asstt. in
the office of the second party in 1945 and he drew Tk. 345-00 per month as
his salary. The production of the mill was stopped in July 1970 but the func-
tioning of the mill coninued till 25th March, 1971 and first party repularly
attended the office but the salary was not paid. After liberation of the
country the first party continued to attend office. The first party in response to
the pressnotificationin the month of April, 1972 submutted his joining report
on 17-4-1972 but he was not allowed to resume duty. Ultimately he expressed
his desire to retire from service due to old 2ge on 12-9-1973. Thereafter the
second party paid him only his salary for the months from August, 1970
to January 1971 but he was not allowed to resume duty and his service was
not terminated in spite of his desire to retire.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement contending inger
afig that first party left service of the second party mill at his own accord
since January 1971 and as such the question of his removal from service does
not arise and that the first party is not entitled to get wages from February
1971, The first party is not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get relief as prayed
for.

DECISION

P.W. 1, the first party has only examined himself in support of his eage.
None is examined on behalf of the second party.

Admittedly P.W. 1 is now aged about 65 years. According to P.W, | he
continued his duty up to 25-3-1971 and thereafter he did not perform his duty.
P.W.1 also stated that after liberation of the country he reported for duty
on 17-4-1972 by filling a joining report Ext. 1, but he was not allowed to
resume duty. P.W.1 further stated that he sent written representation to the
second party praying for 9 months®salary,etc. and the said representation was
replicd by the second party vide Ext. 2, dated 11-2-1974, P.W.1 also stated
in his evidence that he received his wages from the second party up to the
month of January 1971. P.W.1 prays either for resumption of duty with back
wages or termination benefit. According to P.W.1 in-cross he joined the service
of the second party for the first time when he was aged about 30/35 vears,
Bxt. 4 is the identity card of the first party. Ext. 5 is the first party’s Prov'-
dent Fund Slip. According to first party’s case payment of his Provident Fund
money has accrued undermccount No. 9, Ledger Folio No, 85, dated 2-5-1966 is
outstanding. From the evidence of P.W. 1 coupled with Ext. 4 to 5, it will
prove that first party joined service under second party for the first time not
earlier than 1-4-1952, Consequently I find that first party was appointed under
second party on 1-4-1952 and not in the year 1945, It is not disputed that
first party drew wages lastly at the rate of Tk,345:00 per month. It is clear
from the evidence of P.W, I that he discontinued the service with effect from
March 1971. Para § of the case petition shows that first party expressed his
desire to retire due to old age, Admittedly first party is oo old.
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It was suggested to P.W, | in-cross that he (First party) left the second
party’s service in February 1971 and since then he never went to resume duty
P.W.1 in his cross also stated that in September, 1973 he asked 1he s'emn&
party to retire him from service due to old age and then prayed for Provident
Fund_money, From the evidence and circumstances I Lave reason to say that
due to old ape first party was unable to continue the service from February
1971 end he tried to retire from service, &s such for the ends of justice this
olu first party should be given the following benefits:

(1) 14 days’ wages as compensation for each completed year of serviee or
part thereof over six months, from 1-4-1952 to 31-1-1871;

(2) Provident Fund dues in full.

The second party is directed to pay the amount to the first party within
30 days from today.

In arriving at the above decigion I have eonsidered the opinion of the
Members.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

: Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong,

3-6-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury

at my dictation.
A. AHMED

Chairman.
3-6-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 115 of 1974,

Bidhan Chandra Barua, P.O. and Village Shillock, P.S. Rangunia, Chittagong—
First Party,

Versus

' The Chief Executive, M/S. K. Rahman & Cp, Ltd, Baljid Bostami
P, O, Box No. 63, Chittagong—Second Party, J i Road,

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr Jamshed Abmed Chowdhury)
Mr Juned A. Chaudhury J

Members

Representarion © Mr. Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate, appeared for the
first party and Mr. 5.C. Lala, Advocate, appeared for the ipulchnd party.
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This is an application under secticn 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969 by Bidban Chandra Barua first party witl a prayer for directing
the second party to pay him benefits as per schedule attached with the case
petitton as his final settlement.

The first pariy’s case is that he was appointed by the second party with
effect from 9-11-1970 as Trainee and thereafier he was confirmed as Aecounts
Clerk with effect from 9-2-1971 on a monthly remuneration of Tk, 217:50.
During iiberaticn movement the first party absizined from attending duty in
response to the call of liberation and the second party removed Lim fiom
employment. In the month of November, 1971 the first parti received bis
salary for the month of March, 1971 in which month be worked up to 25th
and hewas given 19 days’salary for the said month. Suddenly on 1st Decems
ber, 1971 Nurul Alam, present senior Acconntant of the second party estab-
lishment met first party at Reazuddin Bazar at about 10 a.m, and picked him
up in the Micro Bus and took him to office and asked Fim to work under
threat of arrest, First party being helpless had to work for 1st and 2nd
December, 1971. After hiberation the first party resumed lIis duty with effect
from 27th December, 1971 and continued to discharge his duty satisfacterily,
On 21st July 1973 the first party resigned from his service and he was released
with effect from 24-7-1973. After resignation the second party offered to pay
only 23 days®salary for July 1973,34 days’ salary for Earned Leave due
and one day's casual leave salary as final seitlement, but did not ofler bonus
for 1973 and salary for the period of liberation which has been paid to other
employees by the second party. Thereafier the first party demanded bonus
and slary for the period of liberation by lawyer's notice but the second party
did not respond. Hence, this case,

Second party appeared and contesied the case by fling written statement
alleging inter aliz that the first party was dismissed from service in the menth
of April, 1971 and the first party was subsequently appeinted on 1-12-1971 in
temporary vacancy for a period of 3 months on his application dated 30-11-
1971 and as such :he first party reported for duty and ke remained absent
thereafter. He joined after liberation and continued up tc 23-7-1973 and then
left the job by way of resignation. First party is not cntitled to get any
bonus for 1973 and he is also not entitled to get 9 months’ salary for the
liberation period. The first party is not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get claimed amount
described in items 1 to 6 in the schedule of the case petition.

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Bidhan Chandra Barua, first party, has examined himselfin support of
his case with another witness, None is examined on behalf of the second party,

It is not disputed that first party was an employees uncer the second party
and be (first party) resigned from service on 23-7-1973. It is al:o not dispu-
ted that before filing this case, the first party sent a Pleader’s notice Ext A,
dated 12-2-1974 to the second party claiming a tctal amount of Tk, 2.826-54
from the second party, who replied the said notice vide Fat. B, deted 5-3-1974.
It is admitted by P. W. 1 in bis cross that second party cffered to pay
Tk, 342-64 as per Ext. 1, but he refused to accept the offer, only because, the
second party declined to pay bonus for the year 1975 and arrear salary
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for the liberation period (9 months)., Ext. 1 is the full and final seltlement
of the first tarty as per Fis resignation from service, Thus from the evidence
of P.'W. 1 referred to above it is proved that first party was ready to aceept
Tk, 284-17 as 23 days’ salary for July 1973, Tk. 434-04 as 34 days® Earned
Leave, dncluding Prime Minister’s ad hoc and 14 days® Casual Leave salary
amounting to Tk. 6:38. As the second party had not offer bonus for 1973
and arrear salary for the liberation period, the first party refused to accept
the aforesaid amount from the second party.

Now, the main point for determination is whether the first party is entitled
to get his claim of bonus for 1973 and arrear salary for liberation period
from 1-4-1971 to 30-11-1971 as described in item Nos, 4 and 5 of the case
‘schedule. Tt is confended on behalf of the second party that first party is not
entitled to get bonus and 9 months® arrear pay for the liberation period as
elaimed, in view ofthe evidence and materials on record. Learned lawyer appear-
ing on behalf of the first party at the time of argument submits that his,
elient did not cleim arrear wages for 9 months from April to November
1971 under the provisions of Government Circular but his client claimed the
same salary for the said period of liberation esthe seme has been paid by the
second party to other employees, save and cxcept P.W.1. Accordingto said
contrntion of the learncd lawyer, 9 months® salary for the liberation period is
guarantezd to him by law, award, or settlement. The said evidence of P. Ws.
goes to prove that first party is not legally entitled to 9 months® salary for
the liberation peried. According to P.W. 2,9 months® salary was paid to em-
rloyces of the second party on the basis of circular dated E-11-1973 Ext. D.
P.W. 2 further stated that those who participated activelyin the liberation
war were paid those 9 months® wages and those employees ocassionzlly did
their duties during the liberation struggle were not paid  those 9 months® wages,
The evidence of P. W. 1 in cross goes to prove that the (first party) during
liberation movement ocCasionzlly did his duty. P. W. 1 have clearly admitted
in his evidence that it may be true that on 20-5-1971 he took hiz wages for
" 17 days of March, 1971 from the second party. In Ext. B it is clearly stated
by the second party that first party had performed his duties up to 17th
March 1971 and he collected the woges for those 17 days of Mrrch 1971
from the second party on 20-5-1971. From the aforesaid discussions [ em fully
convinced that first party performed his duty undersccond party up tol7-3-1971
and he left the service on the next date for frar of his life. P.W. 1 further
admitted in his cross that he on his own accord attended office and performed
his duty on 2-12-1971. P.W. 1 firther stated that on 2-12-1971 he attended
second party’s office frcm 8 a.m. to Spam.and that on 2-11-1971 he collected
a certificate of service from the office of the second party by signing onthe
copy of dismissal letter dated 26-4-1971. In view of the Government circular
as well as the nouficetion Ext. D the first party is not entitlcd to salary
for 9 months with « ficet from April to November, 1971 as claimed. Moreover,
it has not’ been proved from the evidence of P.Ws. that the first party lcft
his service after 25-3-1971 and joined after liberation on 16-12-1971. Ttig
also found from the cvidence of P.W. 1 that he neither participated in the
liberation war nor absented from work in support of the liberation struggle
after 25th March 1971 and joined after 16th [ecember, 1971, The alleged
case or principle as stated in para 4 of the case petition cannot be accepted
to be genuine and bona fide. Hed this principle bren true, it would be surcly
mentioned in the fisst party’s notice dated 12-2-1974 Ext. A. From the dis-
cussions above coupled with the circumstances I find sufficient reasons to hold
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that the first party is not enfitled to arcar salery for the liberation period
fr?lmii 1151; April to November, 1971 as claimed vide item No. 5 of the ecase
schedule.

P.W. 1 in his cross has stated that July-June each vesr is the Snancis]
year of the establishment. Tt is ap admitted fact that first party resigncd from
service on 23-7-1973. According to P. W. 1 no bopus for 1973 was declared
till July 1973. It is in evidence that festival bomus declared in October 1971
when first parly wes not in sirvice, Thus from the evidence and materials
on record I also find that the first party is not entitled to get his claimed
bonus for 1973,

From my discossions above the first party is entitled to get Tk, 342.64, -
from the second party asper Ext. 1.

Member Mr. Juned A. Choudhuryis present and the other Member is
abeent on lecave,

Ordergd
That the: case beallowed in parton contest without cost.

The second party is directed to pay Tk. 342.64 as per Ext. | to the first
party within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labaur Court, Chiltagang.
_ 1-7-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.
A, AHMED
Chairman.
1-7-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 135 of 1974,

Ahdul Quddns, S/o. Lal Mia, Village Nasirpur, P. 0. Muslimabad. P 5. Laksh.
mipur. District Noakhali—First Party,

- VErsts
The Manager, Pahartali Textile & Hosiery Mills Ltd., Pahartali, Chittageng
—Second Party.
PRESENT !
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7

Manbers.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury .
Representation—Mr. A, K. M. Mohsanuddin Ahmed Chowchury, Advocate,
appeared for the first party and Mr. 5. C. Lala, Advocate, appeared for
2nd party.
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By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 the first party Abdul Quddus prayed for directing the sccond pariy to
allow him (first party) to resume his duty.

The case of the first party is that he was serving uncer the second party's
establishment as Line Joblter since 1967 in the scale of Tk. 260-00 per month.
On 24-7-1972 while returning from the second parties mill after performing
duty he was suddently fell ill and the mill was closed from 11 am. of 24-7-
1972 upto 26-7-1972 and as such first party could not submit leave pet'tion,
Thereafter the first party sent an application from home on 27-7-1972 for 15
days' leave. Thereafter first party sent another application on 2-8-1972 ty
registered post for extension of leave which was also received by the secord
party who did not reject the leave application but on the contrary issved a
‘show cause not’ce upon the first party asking him to enguire in writing as to
why he should not be dismissed for unauthorised absence. First parly submitted
his explanation on 11-9-1972 but the second party most illegally did not consi-
der the case and kept the matter in abeyance, The first party afier his reco-
very from illness went to the second party and wanted to resume duty but
he was not allowed to resume duty., Thereafier first party also tried to resume
duty but he was not allowed to resume duty, Hence this case,

Second party contested the case by filing written st2tement alleging that
first party has been unauthorisedly absenting frem duty for which ke second
party asked the first party to show cause a2sto why disciplinary action should
not be taken for his such unauthorised absence, The second party did not
receive any explanation till tke daie of passing the orcer of diemissal., Second
party comrled with' the lefal requirements at the t'me of passing order of
dismissal from service. First parly i not entitled to get any relief,

It is to be seen whether the first party isentitled to get relief as prayed
for.
FINDINGS

P, W, 1, Abdul Quddus, first party has only examined himself in support
of his case. On the other hand none is examined on behalf of the second

party.

Ttis not disputed that first perty was serving under the second party as
Line Jobber since 1967 and his last salarv was at the rate of Tk, 260-00 per
month. According to the evidence of P. W. 1 he was attacked with dysentry
on 24-7-1972 and on that ey he left for home withou! sutmitting ary leave
applcation. He further stated that from home on 27-7-1972 he sent a leave
petition by post. The alleged postal registration slip has been marked Ext. 1.
P, W. 1 further stated that on 2-8-1972 he sent another leave application by
nost for extension of leave and the alleged postal receipt is marked Ext. IrA).
P.W. 1 adm’ts inhis evidence that he received show cause nolice dated 2-9-1972
Ext. 3 from the second party. P.W. 1l in cross admits that he submitfed no
reply to the letter of charge Ext. 3 to the sccond party. There is mothing
on record to show that first party actually sent any application praying for
leave or extensjon of leave to the second parly., He sent simply & medical
eertificate Ext. A, dated 6-9-1972 and sent an application Ext. B, dated 13-9-1572
with refercnce to second party's letter Ext. 3. From the evidepce of P.W. 1
it is clear that first party before filing this case, was quite aware about hi

-
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dismjssal from service by the second party for misconduct. P. W. [ has
clearly stated in his evidence that before filimg the case, he kmew about his
dismissal from service by the second party. Moreover, P'W. 1 in his evidence
has prayed for his reinstatement in service with back weges, as gccording
to him he knew about his dismissal before. On the verv face of the saio
evidence referred to above I must say that the frstparty’s case as framed
pide his case petition is not mainiainable. Moreover, it can be said that the
first party was absenting himself from duty for more than 10 days without
permission or leave, In any view of the case I find that first parly is not
entitled to get any relief in this case and the case is liable to be dismissed.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Odered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost:

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chailrman.
Labour Court, Chittagong.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A, AHMED
Chaignan,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Induostrial Dispute Case No. 187 of 1074,

Abdul Hanif,
gon of Anu Mia, Vill. Talibpur,
P. 5. Bzgumganj, Dist. Moakhali—First Party,

Fersus

The Manager,
Mis. 5. K. M. Jute Mills Ltd.,
Barabkunda, Chittagong—Second PFPariy.

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin  Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members,
Mr. Juned A. Chowdhury J
Representation —*Ir Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate appeared for the first

party ani Mr. A. K. Himayun Kabir, Advocate, appeared for the second
PArLLY.
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By this application under section 34 of the L R. 0. the first party Abdul
Hanif seeks a direction on the second party to reinstate him in  his former
post and position with all back wages on the ground that he (first pa y) was
suddenly retrenched from employment vide illegal order dated 15-4-1974
without any valid reason or notice or payment in lieu of notice, although
his juniors, nams=1 in ths case petition are retainzd in their posts and position,
Such order of majafide retrenchment cannot be sustammed under facts and law.

Szcond party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging
inter alia that there was necessity to retrench a good number of workers in
d:ffarent categories on the ground of redundancyand accordingly, out of 9 Elec-
Aric Mistries including the first party, one was considered surplus to the
reqairement of the second party. Oaut of 9 Electric Mistries only three Elec-
tric Mistries are juniors to the first party, but since the first party has beenh
maintaining a very bad record of service, second party decided to retrency
first purty from service kezping the said three junior workers in service. It is
further stated that towards payment of benefits to first party in furtherence
of the orler of retrenchment dated 15-4-1974 two bills were prepared, one
for Tk. 56250 towards notice pay for one month, compensation for 28 dayg
and unpaid wages for the period from S5th to 14th May 1974 and arrea;
House Rent and another bill for Taka 65-79 towards Provident Fund benefits
Both the said two bills were paid to first party on 17-5-1974 but one bill for
Taka 562-50 has been missing from the second party’s office and the second
party is in firm conviction that the first party managed to remove the said
bill and taking advantage of such position, he has brought this case forillegal
gain. The first party's case is barred by estoppel, acquisance and waiver. The
order of retrenchment was in accordance with the provisions of sections 12 and
13 of the Standing Orders Act.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get reinstatement
with back wages as prayed for.

FINDINGS

P. W, 1, Abdul Hanif. first party has only examined himself in support
of his case, On the other hand, D. W.1 Nurul Huda, Labour Officer of the
second party has examined himself on behalf of the second party.

Admittedly first party was appointed bythe second party 1n 1971 as Elec--
tric Mistry and subsequently his service was confirmed with effect from
1-1-1972 and he was paid Taka 47-70 as his weekiy weges. It is not dis-
puted that the first party was retrenched from his employment vide retrench-
ment order dated 15-4-1974 Ext. 1. It is the case of the second party
that there was necessily to retrench a good mumber of workers in aifferent
categories on the ground of reaundancy and accordingly out of 9 Electric
Mistries includmg the first party one was consiCered surplus to the require-
ment of the secona party and that out of the said 9 Electric Mistries includ-
ing first party, only 3 Electric Mistries are junjor to the first party but since
the first parfy has been maintaining a very bad Service record, the second
party decided to retrench the first party from service keeping the saia 3
juniors in service, D.W.1, Labour Officer of the second party depozed in
support of the said case. According to D.W. 1 as many as 164 workers
including the first party of different categories were retrenched at a time by
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the second party by orders dated 154-1974. D. W. 1 further stated that only
Rihul Amin and Abkdullah, the employees junior to first pariy were retained
a5 the first party has been maintaining a2 very bad service record. the second party
decided to retrench the first party from service Eeeping these juniors in tervice,
Retrenchment order Ext. 1 shows that first panty was considered surpius to the
requirement of the mill ang as stch he was retrenched.  From the aforesaid
discussions T fina that there was valid reasons on the part of the second
party to retrench his employees incliding first party. P. W. 1 nowhere stated
in hig evidence that the copy of the said reirenchment mnofice Ext. 1 was
not issuea andserved tpon the Dy, Chief Inspector of Factories, Chillagong,
or the Deputy Director of Labour, CHittagong, D. W.1 has statea in his
evidence that copy of the retrenchment order Ext. 1 was issted and served .
upon the Dy, Chief Inspector of Factories, Chittacong., The order of relrench-
ment Ext, 1 itself will show that copy of this order was gent to the ap-
propriate authority. I, therefore, find that the second parly retrenched a larpe
number of workers inciLding first party on the same dale for valid and gen-
uing peasons and the second party has followed the le_al requirements in this

respect.

First party prayed for reinstatement in service with back wages. Tt will
appear from the cross examination of P.W. 1 first party, that he received
Taka 65-72 towards full ana final settlement of his Provident Fund dues after
the retrenchment order Ext. 1. P.W. 1 further stated that akoct 200 emplo-
yees were retrenched along with him by the second party and all  other
retrenched employees got their retrenchment Lenefit from the second party in
fiilll and he also went fto receive retrenchment Etenefit and then saw other
retrenched workers taking payment of their entire retrenchment tenefit by
signing the sheets. From his aforesaid ewvidence it goes to prove that frst
Party also was willing (0 receive retrenchment tenefit from the second pariy,
D.W.1 has stated in his eviaence that all the retrenchted workers includ-
ing first party took retrenchment benefit as well as Provident Fund money by
signing in the Pay Sheets He further stated that two bills were prepared
for the claim of first party, one for Taka 562:30 towards notice pay, compen-
sation, unpaid wages, etc., and another bill for Taka 65-72 towards provident
funa bensfit and these bil amoint was paid to the first party. D, W. 1
further stated that the Payment sheet showing retrencement Benefit of the first
party ana oihers are kept in Accounts Tepartment and it is subsequ ently
detected that payment sheet showing payment of Taka 562-50 to first party
is found missing and the second party had reason to beleve that first party
managea to remove the concerned pay sheet for illegal gain, The said eviden-
ce corroborates the second party’s case referted to in the written statement
in this respect., P.W.1 in his cross has stated that after payment of retrence-
ment Lenefit, certificates are issued to Provicent Fund in-charge for payment of
Povident Fund dres and these certificates are hanced over to the .ndividial
retrenchea workers. P.W. 1 further stated in. his cross that he was given a
certificate for handing over the same to the Provident Funa In-charge and he
took Provident Fund money of Taka 65-72 by showing the said cerlificate to
Provigent Funa in-charge on 14-5-1974, According to P, W.1 a certificateis
granted after payment of either of the two bills, 'The said evidence of P, W,
1 fully supporis the evidence of D, W. 1, who stated in his evidence that on
such certitoate the retrenched workers got payment of Provioent Find bene-
fits and tnat the first party after payment of retrenchment Lenefit, a certificate
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was given to first parly and by showing the same e took Provident Find
benefits from the P.P. Incharpe. It was sugpested to P. W. 1 in cross that
after accepting Taka 562:50 as retrenchment Eemefit: be was handed over a
certificate for taking payment of Provident Fund amoint from the Provident
Funa Incharge and wiith that certificate ke received tbe payment of Provicent
Funa money on the same date and the first party, however, manged to re-
move the payment sheet of Taka 562-50 from the office of the second party
ana thereafter brotght this case for illegal pamn. The =a1a s gpesticn is, Low-
ever, d.meatythe first party, Aamittenaly first panty accepted payment of
Taka 65-72 1ovaras fina; settiement of Proviaent Find emoLnt afier retrench-
ment on 14-5-1974. The said payment of P, F. amount has not Feen found
- place in the cace petition. P, W. 1 stated that he cid not state 1t in s
case peiition, that he receivea the final settlement of Provigent Find money
after retrencnment. From the aforesaid evicence of P.W.1 ana D.W. 1
coupled with circumstances I fina reason to believe that first party received the
retrenchment kenefit ‘in full from the second party. Acceroing to his own
eviaence in cross, he went to receive payment of the retrenchment tenefit
along wth others. The question of his reinstatement in service does not irise,
when it is found that the first party after valid retrenchment accepted the
benefit from the secona party, I, therefore, find that the first party is not
entitlea to get the relief as prayed for. -

In armiving at the aforesaid decision I have considered the opinion of the
learned Members. '
Ordered.

That the case be disiissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
23-6-1575,

Typed by Mr. M.M, Chowdhury
at my aictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairmay .,
23.6-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Industrial Dispute Case Nos.—233, 226, 228, 229, 220, 234, 235, 236, 238, 241
243, 244, 245, 246, 247, 249, 251, 253, 254, 255, 256, 257, 258, 259, 2(0
262, 266, 267, 261, 262, 265, 268, 225, 224, 227, 242, 248, 250 and 264
of 1973,

(1) Md. Jamaluddin, Proprietor, M/s. Barnali Bipani Bitan, Chittagong,
(Isi party of I. D. Case No. 233 of 1973);

(2) Haji Ahmedur Rahman Chowdhury, Prop. East Bengal Stores— (Ist party
af I.D. Case No. 226 of 1973);
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(3) M/S. Bichitra, Prop-Haji Kala Mia Sawdagar—(lst party of I.D. Case
No, 228 of 1973);

(4) M(S. Republic Stores, Prop. Jamal Ahmed—Ist party of I. D. Case
No. 229 of 1973); .

(5) Ahmed Mzah Chowdhury, Proprietor-Ahmed & Co.—Ist pariy of 1. D
Care No. 230 of 1973);

(6) M1. Yusuf, Prop Shajghar—(Ist party of I. D, Case No. 234 of 1973).

(7) M/S. Chittagong Stores, Prop., Fazal Kabir—(Ist party of I.D. Case
No. 235 of 1973);

(8) Hishmat Ali, Prop.,, A. Rahman & Sons—(Ist party of I.D, Case
No. (236 of 1973);

(%) A'Lav.;lr Mia, Prop., Jubilee Cloth Store—(lst party of I, D. Case No. 238 of
1973);

G0y f’ﬁrﬂﬂ Rafiqu] Haque, Shibly Brothers—(/st party of I D, Case No. 241 of
73);

I"11] ME‘} Eunus, Prop., Bangladesh Optics—(Isr party of 1.D. Case No. 243 of
I973)}

{12) Aziz}ull-hqua. Prop., Haque Emporium—(Ist partyof I. D. Cuse No. 244of
1973);

(13) Abdur Rahman Chowdhury, Prop., Abul Kashem and Sons.—(Ist parfs
of I.D. Case No. 245 of 1973):

(14) M. MEizaffar Ahm:d, Minaging Partner, “NABARUN"—(lsr party
of 1. D. Case No. 246 of 1973); ;

(15) M1. Emdadul Hague, Partner, Lucky Corner—(isr party of I D. Case
No. 247 of 1973);

(16) Abu Taher Sawdagar, Prop., College Shoe—(Ist party of I. D. Case
No, 249 of I1973);

(17) A. Wahid Sarkar, M/s. Mona Garments—(Isz party of ID. Case Nu. 251
ﬂf 19733.1

(18) Yusuf Ahmed, Managing Partner, Universal Radio Service—(/st party of
1.D. Case No. 252 of 1973);

(19) Zzhurul Hussain, Muanaging Partner, Hossain and Co., 69, Bipani Bitan,
Chittagong—(/st party of I. D, Case No. 253 of 1973);

(20) Abdul Mabud, Managing Partner, A, Wadud Brothers—(Ist party of I. D
Case No. 254 of 1973);

121) A.B. M. Ariful Haque, Prop., Mowla Crookery—(1sr party of I. D. Case
No. 255 of 1973);

(22) Maihbubul Hague, Prop.-Al-Siraj—(Ist party of I. D. Case No. 256 of
1973);

(23) Syed Shamsul Alam, Prop,, Ajmeer Store—(Ist party of I D. Case
No. 257 of 1973); -
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(24) Md. Salim, Prop., Islamia Leather Works—(/st party of [. D. Case
No, 258 of 1973);

(25) Md. Anowarul Azim, Prop., Tata—{ st party of I. D. Case No.256 of 19734

(26) Mizanul Haque, Prop.. Service Footwear— (fsf parly of 1. D. C‘as:_:
No. 260 of 1973);

1271 Nurul Anowar Chowdhury, Prop., Beauty Stores—{Ilsr pariy of I. 03, Case
No. 263 of 1973);

(28) Shamsuddin Ahmed, Prop,, Rashom—{fst pariy of [ D of Cose
No: 266 of 1973);

. (29) Enan ul Haque, Prop., Enaco—(fst party of I, D. Case No. 267 of [1973))

(30) .d;zh;r Mazah, Prop.,Lucky Footwear—{lst partyof I.D. Case No, 201 of
1873);

(31) Ahmad Mz=ah, Prop., Popular Leather Works—{lsfpuarty of [. D. Case
No, 262 of 1973);

(32) Ahmad Hossain, Prop.Faiz Boot House—(Ist party of [ D. Case
No. 265 of 1973);

(33) Mzajnu Maah, Prop-Dezlux Leather Works—(lst party of [ D, Care
No, 268 of 1973); .

(34) Md. Muslim Meayn Prop., General Radio Electronic—(Ist party of 1.D
Case No. 225 of 1973);

(35) Amiruzzaman, Partner, [slamad Paper and Book House—{/s1 parry of
I. D, Case No. 224 of 1973); 2

(36) M/S. Chattala, Prop-Chowdhury Md. Hashem—([Ist party of 1 D. Case
No. 227 of I873);

(37) M/S. Matro Stores, Partner.,, Md. Yusuf—(Ist party of I. D. Case
No. 242 aof 1973);

{38) Ahmazd Sofa Sawdagar, Prop., Lucky Shoe Supply—( /st pariy of I. D. Case
No. 248 of 1973);

(39) Fazlul Haque Chowdhury, Managing Pariner, M/S. Jubilee Green
Stores, 6/7, Bipani Bitan, Chittagong—(Ist party of I. D. Case No. 250 of
1973}

(40) Ali Haider, Prof., Fashion Shoe, Bipani Bitan Chittagong—(/st party of
I. D. Care No. 264 of 1973);

VEFSHY
(1) Chittagong Dokan Karmichari Samity, Bipani Bitan Branch;
(2) Kizi Jamuiuddin, President, Chittagong Dokan Karmachari Samity;
(3) M. A. Sabur, Vice-Preseident, Chittagong Dokan Karmachari, Samity;

(4) Abu Mohimmed Nazimuddin, General Secretary, Chittagong Dokan Kar-
machari Samity;
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{5) Babu Priya Pal, Joint Secretary, Chittagong Dokan Karmachari Samity:

All care of Chittagonz Dokan Karmechari Samity, Bipani Bitan (3rd Floor),
Chittagong ; ;

;:E_‘In A.S. Khan, Chairman, Bipani Bitan Banik Samity:

7) Shafigue Abmed, Secretary, Bipani Bitan Banik Samity, C/O. Bipani
Bitan Mo>rchant Welfare Committee, 210/211fBipani Bitan, Chittacong
Second Parifes,

PRHSENT .
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7

" rMembers.

Mr. Juned A. Choudiury. J} 2

Representation—Mr. Azizul Hague Chowdhury, Advocate appeared for the

first party and M/S. Lutful Hague Mazumder and Md, Nurul Islam,
Adyocates for the 2nd Party.

All these 40 cases are taken up together for order and judrment for the
sake of convenience, a8s both in facts and laws involves in the cases are the
same. The judgment passed in [, D. case No. 233 of 1973 will povern all
the above mentioned cases.

The above mentioned [ D. cases are under section 34 of the I. R, O,
1969 field by the applicants individually with prayer for declaration that the
first parties are entitled to realisation of service from their emplovees in terms
and conditions of employment, guaranteed and secured to them under the
law alone, and further prayed for declaration that the first parties are not
bound to implement the impunged agreement dated 6-9-1973 coneluded hetween
second parties 2 to 5 and 6 and 7.

The case of the first parties is that they arc the Proprielors and Pértners
of the commercial establishments situated at Bipani Bitan, Chittagong, Second
party Mo, | 15 & registered trade union and second party No. 2 to 5 are
the office bearer of the said second party No. 1 Second parties No. 6 and
7 sre Chairman and Secretary. respectively of the Bipani Bitan Merchant
Welfare. Commitiee registered under the Societies Resmistration Act.  The.
relationship of employers and employees are guided under the provisions of
[.R. 0., Standing QOrder Act and Skops and Establishments Act and thus a
right has been gudranteed and secured between first party and their emplo-
yees in the matters' connected with their employment and non-employment,
and conditions of service under the said laws, Second parties 6 and 7 ille-
gally and without any authority from the first parties stvled themselves as
Chairman and Secrctary of the Bipani Bitan Bonik Samity entered into a
ao called agreement on G6th September, 1973 at Dacea under the colour of
section 30(4) of the I. R. 0. with second parties 2 to 5 as representdative of
second party No, | without any knowledge or consent of the first parties
and the said agrecment is not/cannot be binding upon the first partics far
less #he first parties are not bound to implement the said agreement.
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Sscond party No. 7 by a circular dated 29-7-1973 informed all general
m=mb=rs of th> walfare committee including the first parties about the contents
of the so called agreement for information and record and the first parties
came to learn about the impungsd agreement for the flrst time on receipt of
th= said circular. Thare is in fact no organisation like Bipani Bitan Banik
Samity in existence, nor such imaginary organisation has any right to act as the
renresentative of the first parties as emplovers Association to conclude any
agr=em>nt on bzhalf of first parties and thus the second party persons have
violated the rights of the first parties secured and guaranteed under the
provisions of law. Th2 second parties 2 to 5 arealso threatening the first
parties to rasort to strike to secure imnlementation of the said agreement
undar cosrcion and threat, The first parties are entitled to declaration as
prayed for.

Second narties 1 to 5 of all the above mentioned cases accept I. D. case
Nos. 254, 250, 248, 242, 227, 224, 225, 268, 265, 261 and 262 of 1973 app-
eared and contested the cases by filng written statements contending inter alia
that the first parties have no right to be enforced under section 34 of the
L. R.O. in these cases and that these cases as framed are not maintainable
in law and th=y are liable to be dismissed. It is the case of the second par-
ties that second parties 2 to > representing second party No. 1 is a registered
trads union and the collective bargaining agent in respect of the workers of
tha first narties estahlishmants, submitted their 11 point charter of demands
on 14.7-1973 to tha first parties and other shop owners of Bipani Bitan offi-
sially under section 26(1) of th= 1. R. O., 1969. Ultimately second parties were
coma-lled to annroach ths Joint Director of Labour, Chiftagong Division
for conciliation in the dispute hy their letter dated 26-7-1973, the said Joint
Director of Labour thereafter took un the dispute for concil’ation and arranged
for tripartite meeting in his cffice in which the first rarties were represented
hy the second part'es No. 6 and 7 as President and Secretary of Bipanj Bitan
Banik Samity with proper authority of the first parties, But the said tri-
partite talk had failed due to uncomrremising attitude of the first parties
rerresentative, The second parties finding no other alternative, served a strike
notice upon the first parties on 12-8-1973 informing the first parties and the
concliater ontheir decision to go on strike with effect from 11-9-1973, The
Joint Director of Labour, Chittagong continued his conciliation even after the
service of the strike notice. In the meantimethese second rarties approached
the Hon'hle Labour Minister, while the said Minister was at Chittagong. The
Hon'ble Labour Minister instructed the Director of Latour to fake up the
matter who arranged a meeting of the parties in dispute on 5-9-1973. The
first parties and other employers were represented in the gaid meeting by the
seconid marties 6 end 7 as their nominated and authorised representative,
After discussions the Director of Latour took up the conciliation end the
disrute was set after protected discussions with the rerresentatives of toth
parties on 6-9-1973 at the chamber of the Director of Labour on the terms
and conditions emtodied in the agreemen:, which was signed by the rerie-
sentatives of both parties of the Director of Labour. Thus the validity of the
imrunged agreement cannot be challenged by the first parties. The aprecment
in question dated 6-9-1973 is legal and valid and binding uron the first rertics.
It is further alleged that the term Nos. 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 11 of the said
apreement have alreacy been imrlemented as rer cdec's'on of 8 meeting deted
9-10-1973. A good nimber of Skop owners of Birani Bitan mrlemented the
agrecment as 8 whole.So, the apreement hed been mcted uron bty the first
parties and the other shop owners. The first parties are noi enfitled 1o get
any relief in this case.
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It is to be seen whether the first parties cases under section 34 of the
I.R.O., 1969 as framed are maintainable and whether the first parties are
entitled to get the declaration as prayed for.

DECISION

P. W. 1. Jamaluddin. first party, of case No. 233 of 1973, P.W. 2 Md,
Yusuf, first party of I. D, Case No. 234 of 1973, P. W. 3-Mohammed Nabi,
the first party of case No. 235of 1973, P. W. 4- Hashmat Ali first party off
case No, 236 of 1973. P.W. 5. Anowar Miah first party of case No. 238 of
1973, P. W. 6-Yunus, first party of case No. 243 of 1973, P W. 7 Azzul
Hug of case MNo. 288 of 1973, P. W. 8 Abdur Rahman Chowchury of case
No. 245 of 1973, P.W. 9 Muzaffer Ahmed of case No. 246 of 1973, P.W. 10
Emdadul Haque of case No. 247 of 1973, P.W. Il-Abdul Wahid, first
party of case No. 251 of 1973, P.W.-12 Yusuf of case Mo, 253 of 1973,
P.W. | Mujibul Huq of case No. 254 of 1973, P.'W. 14-Mahbubul Hug of
case No. 256 of 1973, P. W. 15-Salim of case No. 253 of 1973, P. W. 16-
Nurul Anowar Chowdhury of case No, 263 of 1973, P.W. 17- Enamu] Huq
Chowhury of cass No. 267 of 1973, P. W. 18 Jamil Ahmed of case No.229
of 1973, P. W.-19 Zahirul Hussain of case No. 253 of 1973, P. W. 20 Syed
Shamsul Hug of case Mo, 252 of 1973, P. W. 21 Anowarul Azim of case
No. 259 of 1973, P. W.-22, Haji Kal2 Mia of case No. 228 of 1973, P. W. 23
Saiful Alam of case No. 249 of 1973, P. W, 24 Ahmed Hussain Chowdhury
of cise No. 226 of 1973, P. W. 25 Ahmed Miz Chowchury of case No.
230 of 1973, P.W. 26, Syed Rafiqul Hug of case No. 241 of 1973, P. W.27
M. A, Hug of case No. 255 of 1973, P.W. 28 Mozammel Hug of case No.
260 of 1973, and P. W. 29 Shamsucdin Ahmed, first rartyof case No. 266 of
1973 have deposed in support of their respective cases, The first rantics-of
I.D. Case Nos. 264, 250, 248, 242, 227, 224, 225, 1265, and 26l of
1973 took no steps and found absent on repeated calls. So, heir above-
mentioned cases are liable vo be dismissed for their default .

Tte contesting second parties have challenged the present applications of
the first parties as not maintainable under section, 34 of the 1. R, O.on
mainly on the following grounds—

the first parties, seeking decleration that the impunged agrecment is
not binding on them;

(1) That this Court is not competent to entertan the said aprlcations of

(2) That the statements made by the first parties in their respective arpli-
cations do not disclose any cause «f action of the first parti s for and
application under section 34 of the I. R. 0., against second partics; and

. (3) That no right in the nature of relief “ prayed for in the instant appli-
cations guaranteed tothe first parties under the labour laws.

It should be borne in mind that an application vnder section 34 of the
I.R.O. must fulfili two preconditions, firctiy, the fint parly shoiid Lave a
right of the nature specified in that section and, teconc.y, sich right is yet
to be enforced.

The learned lawyer appearing on tehalf of the recond parties draw  my
attention to the relicfs prayed for in the caie petitions, “1he - first parties
have prayed for declaration that the first parties cntitled to the r.lifs in
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the shape of realisation of services from their employees in terms and condi-
tions of employment, giarantced end secited to tlem 1mcer 1ke law aione.
First parties firiher prayed for declaration that they are not toind to impe-
ment the imp nged agreement dated 6-9-1973 concluded Leiween ihe sccond
partics 2 to 5 and 6 and 7. At the time of hedaring: the P. Ws. gave 1p
their first prayer for declaraticn referred 1o atove. The P. Ws. at the time
of nhearing wide their evicence simply prayed for declaration that the im-
pinged agreement is not binding on them and the same can not te enforced
on them. There is no doubt that in a proceeding 1Lnder zection 34 there is
no scope for this Coirt te declare any right. Cn the contrary this couvrt's
i nction is merely to enforce a right which is graranteed and secured under
any law, avard, or settlement, f.e., fection 34 of the 1.R,O. enakles this
Co. 1t to enforce a right of the applicant gL aranteed 1o him iLnder any law,
award or settlement, Wherein in these instant cases the first parties are
seeking a m re decaration that they are not boind fo implement the ime-
pinged agreement dated 6-9-1973, Ext. 1. Thus the prayer of the first parties
_is  hit by the provisions of section 34 of the I.R.O. on two coLnts:(a)

that it seeks no enforcement of any right, but only a declaration; (b) that
it seeks no declaration eyen as to any right but &8s to an obligation.

Thus it is clear that no right of the applicants under any law, award or
settlement is asseried here and hence the gietion of any c¢nforcement does not
ari.e, 1he prayer merey states a declaraticn that the appiicent is not oliigat-
ed to impiement the impt nged settlement and such & deciaraiion is beyond the
scope and amlit of section 34 of I. R, O,

As many as 29 P. Ws.referred to atove are examined in these cases. None
is examined on lekaf of ile teccnd parties.. The Eye laws of Eipani Eitan
Merchant We.fare Commillee, registralion No. 2080 15 marked Ext. 2. ‘The
said Ext. 2 shows thal the :aid commitles was establicked in 15€6, Tt is
relevant to mention the evidence of some P. Ws. P. W. 1 cannot say what
right is lo be enforced in his cace under section 3d of the . R. O. P. W, 19
cannot say tnder what law his right is guzranieed, P, W. 26 cannot say whe-
ther the second pariies have violated his right pLaranieed uncer any law.
P. W.22, does not know whether he has any right to Cte enforced under
section 34. P. W. 8 does not know how the second parties have violated his
(P. W, 8) right, P, W, 11 cannot say what is his right and how such right
has teen vio.ated by the second party and what of his right is to Ee enforced
in the case. P. W. 15 says that there is nothing stated in his case peliticn
as to his alieged right or how his such right giaranteed to him. P.W.20
says that his re.ief as prayed for is not giaranteed by any law. From the
discussions atove 1 find no right in the nature of the readef prayed for in
these applications is guaranieed to the first parties 1nder any law, agreement,
or avward., 1his Court, therefore, has no juri:diction to entertain the present-
applications of the first parties under section 34 of the L. R. O.

The apreement, dated 6-9-1973 Ext. 1 was signed by the secand party Nos,
¢ and 7 dascribing them to bs Chairman and the Seccretary of Bipam Bitan
Binik Samity, Chittagong, It is stated by almost all the P. Ws, in their evi-
dsnce that the s:cond parties 6 and 7 have or had no authority or right
to enter into any agreement ofi bzhalf of the applicants P. Ws. concerning
thzir enoloyess and that there is no existence of any Samity or Association,
nam:ly, Bipani Bitan Banik Samity. According to P.Ws they on receipt of
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the circular Ext. 1 on 29-9-1973 came to know for the first time about the
impunged agreement dated 6-9-1973. None is coming on the side of the second
parties to challenge the aforesaid evidence of P. Ws. Ext. 2 shows that Birani
Bitan M :rchant Welfare Committee, registration No. 2080 is in existence frem
1966. The alleged Bipani Bitan Banik Samity is not a registered Association.
Second parties 6 and 7 are not coming to say on oath that they entered into
the agreement as rcpresentatives or with proper authority frem 1he firet
party. Thus it can be said that the said settlement vide impuged agreement is
not a “settlement” within the meaning of I. R. O.

I have already found above that the applications of the first rertics as
framed are not maintainable under section 34 of the Industrial Relaticns Cidi-
nance, 1969 and that this Court has no jurisdiction to enleriain the said
applications of the first parties under section 34 of the Ordinance. So, the
cases are liable to be dismissed as not maintainable.

Members are consulted over the matter and they also agreed with me in
the above view.
Ordered.

All the I.D. cases referred to above except 1. D. case Nos, 264, 230, 248,
242, 227, 224, 225, 268, 265, 261 and 262 of 1973 be dismisscd on contest
without cost as not maintainable. The said 11 cases described in this order

be dismissed for default.
AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Crairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong,
31-5-1975. :
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dectation and corrected
by me.
A. AHMED
Chairman,
31-5-1975. = s o R )
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IN THE LABOUR GOURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 417 of 1974.

Faiz Ahmed (Sccurity Guard), S/o. Late Nur Ahmed, Village Nasirabad, P.S.
Panchalaish, D.st. Chittagong—First Farty,

VErsuAs

Project Manager, M/s. IVAN MILUTINOVIC-PIM, Dry Dock, Patenga
Road, P.S. Doublemooring, Dist. Chittagong—Second FParty.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury P |
¥ Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury . - J ¢
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Representation: Mr. Md. Nurul Islam, Advocate, appeared for the first party
and Mr. 8. C. Lala, Advocate, appeared for the second party,

There isan application undrr section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1?69 by the first party F.iz Ahmed, for his reinstatement in his former
permanent post with bick wuges and other benefils all ging inter alia that
second party most illegelly and arbitrarily digchaifed him from his permanent
gervice with Lffect from 24-7-1974 without following the provisions of sections17
and 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 which is in force.

Second party appeared and contested the case by filing a written statement
alleging dnter alia that the fi.st party was charge-shected for wilful insubordina-
tion and disobedience of the superior cfficer, hebitual ebsence w.thout Loave
and habitual neflect or work and theieafter the fiist Party submicted
explanation which was unsetisfictory end thucefur the  second parly
dismiss-d the s.rvice of ths fist party for misconduct complying with the
provisions of labour laws. The fist party is not entitled to get rolef, We
have got to consider whether the fiist party is entitled to be reinstated in his
former post with back wages. If not what bencfit, if any, the first party is
entitled to?

FINDINGS

N:ither party adduced any oral evidence, Documents numbering 5 pro-
duced by the first party are taken in evidence, viz., Exts. 1 to 5 without any
obj.ction. It is admitted fact thut the fist party was scrving under the second
parly as S.curity Guard since 1-5-1969 and while he was in s.IVICE, the s.cond
party charge-sheetid the fust party for alleged misconduet vide Ext. 1, chuige-
aheet dated 22-7-1974 and the fisst party submitted cxplanation dated 23-7-1974
Ext. 2 and thereafter the sccond party discharged the fist party from service
vide discharge order dated 24-7-1974 Ext. 5.

It is contended on behalf of the first party that the said discharge order
(Ext. 5) is not made according to labour laws a8 the sccond paity has not
complied at all with the provisions of scctions 17 and 18 of the Standing
Ordors Act. It will appear fiom the charge-shect Ext. 1 that on the mght of
21st July 1974 the first party was posted on duty from 24 hours to 8 hours of
22.7-1974 and during his sad duty the first paity ather negl.cted hus duty or
piliered the Company’s ¥ ton prefurmed rods from the fitung cut quary and as
such he first purty was directed to show cause as Lv why he should not be
dismss.d frum service for musconduct under clause 13(6) and () and the
first party was asked to submut such show ceuse of explansuon &t & houis on
23-7-1974. The swd chargesunder Ext. 1 were rephed by the firtst party vide
hus explanation Ext, 2 and thereafter the fiist party wesdischarged Hiom sIvice
for misconduct under cleuse 3() neghginee of woik of the Ordinance 1960,
Learncd lawyer appearing for the s.cond party frankly concwdes that there is
fatal defect 1n the disciplinary proceeding drawn up againsl the fust party but
in fact the second party lost confidence in the fust party for latter's muscon~
duct as alleged in the charge Ext. 1. In the cherge Ext 1 the fisst party has
been ask.d to submil explanstion within less than 24 houts' time. Law pro-
vides that full 3 days'time shouid be given for cxpianation. . There 18 ‘thus a
violstion of mandatory provisions of law. Praciically no domestic enquiry was
heid in this case. So I must say that thesecond party has not complied with
the provisions of seztion 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 which is
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in force at the relevant time, in the matter of dismissal or discharge of the
service of the first party for his alleged misconduct, In this vicw of the cose
I find that the first party’s discharge or dismussal from service is not proper
and valid. Regard buing had to the conduct of the first party =8 complaincd
by the second party in the charge and unwillingness  of the adminisiretion, I
do notiketo thrust fi.stparty on the sccond party by ordering ruinstatement.
Considering the circumsiances, I think cnds of just.ce, wiil be duly met if the
said discharge or dismissal order in questionissubsticuicd with an ordor of fer-
mination of first paity's scrviee with dirceion to pay termunation bencdit under
section 19(1) ofthe Standing Orders Act, 1965,

According to para. 1 of the first party’s case petition, the last pay drawn
by the first party was at the rate of Taka 255-C0 per month. Bui Ext 3
dated 6-8-1974 by the first party to the second party will show that his pay
was at the rate of Taka 225-00 per month and not Taka 255:00, 1 Lave
redason to hold that last pay drawn by first party was at the rate of Taka 225-00
per month,

Members are consulted over the matter,

Ordered,
That the case be allowed in part on contest without cost.

The first party is entitled to the following termination benefits under seclion
19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 :—

(1) 90 days® wages in lieu of notice at the rate of Tk.225-00 per month.

(2) Compensation at the rate of 14 days’ wages for each completed year of
service or part thereof over six months:

(3) Unpaid wages, if any, due;
(4) Wages for unavailed period of Earned Leave, if any, duoe:

(5) Bonus, if any, due;
(6) Provident Fund dues, if any.

The second party is directed to calculate and pay the same to the first
party within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
20-6-159735.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman.

20-6-1975.,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 439 of 1974,

Fakir Mahmood, Boiler Attendant, Village West Ichakhali, P,O, Matbarhat,
P,S. Mirsarai, Dist. Chittagong—First Party,

Versus
The Manager, Sultana Jute Mills, Masjidda, Kumira, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT:
: Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury.

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969 by Fakir Mahmood first party for his reinstatement in former
post with back wages on the ground that the second party illegally discharged
him from service with effect from 19-5-1974 without at all complying with the
provisions of section 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1963,

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging fnter alfa
that he (second party) discharged the first party from service legally for his
(first party) continued ill health and not for any other reasons amounting
to misconduct, Second party need not draw any proceeding under section 18
of the Standing Orders Act since the severence of relationship is not a punish-
ment due to misconduct and as such, no proceeding under seclions 17 and 18
of the Standing Orders Act need be drawn. The first party is not entitled to
get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the fiest party is entitled to get reinstatement with
hack wages as prayed for.

FINDINGS

PW, 1, Fakir Mahmood, first party has only examined himself in support
of his case. MNone is examined on behalf of the second party. It is in evi-
dence.vide PW.1 that he was appointed as Boiler Attendant with effect from
15-3-1971 under second party at a monthly salary of Tk. 185-00. According to
P%W. 1 he suddenly received order of discharge dated 85-8-1974 Ext. 1 &t his
village home from the second party, though according to him (PW.1) he was
quite fit for service at that time. According to second party’s case, the first
party was discharged from service for his continued ill health, It appears
from the discharge order Ext.1 that the first party was discharged from service
on the ground that he was found unfit! for his continued ill health. The evi-
dence of PW. 1 goes to show that the first party was s flering due to ill
health continuously. First party went on leave due to illness. Ext. *A* will show
thit he suffered due to illness for 38 days and thereafter he also continuously
guffared for the period from 22-5-1974 to B-7-1974. According to PW. 1. after
recavary from illn=sg he went to second party ﬁ:‘rr resumbtion of duty but
company's doctor directed P.W. 1, to go to tie Principal, Chittagong Medical
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Collzgz and accordingly he went to Chittagong Medical College Hospital, where
the Doactor of the M:lical College advised him to take medicine and granted
g prasc-intion, Ext. B, P.W. 1, further stated in his cross that after he returned
from M:dical Collegz with Ext, B, second party's Doctor examined him(P.W. 1

and granted a certificate on the back of the sick report Ext, C. The sai

report of the company's doctor dated 10-7-1974 will show that he is not fit
for the job and he was continuously suffering due to illness. From the evi-
dence and materials on record I find that the first party was not fit for service
due to his continugd ill health, So, it was not necessary on the part of the
second party to comply with the provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the
Standing Orders Act, in View of the fact that second party discharged the first
party from service for continued ill health and not for misconduct, 1, there-
fore, find that the first party is not entitled to reinstatement with back wages,

However, if the first party i5 not paid his benefit wunder section 16 of the
Standing Orders Act he is entitled to the benefit under section 16 of the
Standing Orders Act from the second party.

. Members are consulted over the matter,
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost with the akove obeer-
vation.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
16-6-1975, |
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.
A. AHMED

Chairman.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Djspute Case No. 458 of 1974,

Nepal Kanti Chowdhury, son of Monindra TLal Chowdhury, 100, Reazuddin
Road, Ch.ttagong—First Party,

Yersus

Managing Partner, M/s. Standard Laboratories Ltd., 189, Jubilee Road Chitta-
gong—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr, Jomshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7

\ Members,
Wir. Juned A. Choudhury J
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Representation;—Mr. A.K.M. Mohsanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate,
appeared for the first party and Mr. S.C, Lala, Advocate appeared for the
second party.

By this application under section 34 ofthe Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1869 first party Mepal Chandra Kanti Chowdhury prayed for directing the
second party to pay his termination bencfit as perlaw mainly onthe ground
that the servicz of the first party was terminated vide letter dated 13-7-1974.
But inspite of demands the second party failed to pay the termination benefit
a5 per law. Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging fnfer alia
that the second party offered first party legal dues as per law but the first
party did not receive the same on the plea for payment of bonus for the
years 1969-70, 1973-74 and 1974-75. The second party did not declare any
bonus for these periods and a2s such the first party is not entitled to any
payment of these bonus. It is further stated that the payment of Provident
Fund is also subject to Provident Fund Rules under control and management
of the Board of Trustees. The first party is not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to the benefit as prayed
for, '

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Nepal Kanti Chowdhury has only exeamined himself in snpport of
his case. On the other hand, D.W.1, Birendra Kumar Singh, the Manager
of the second party has examined himself on behalf of the second party.

It is not disputed that the first party was serving under second party with
effect from 1-9-1974 and his last salary was at the rate of Tk.163-00 per
month, Tt is also not disputed that first party's permanent service was termi-
nated by the second party vide letter dated 13-7-1974 Ext. 1. It appears from
Ext. 1 that the said Ext. 1, issued in the name of the first party terminating
his (P.W. 1) service on the expiry of 3 months from the date of issue (13-7-1974)
of the same and accordingly the service of the first party came to an end
on 12-10-1974, It is also in evidence vide P.W. 1, that after 12-10-1974 he
met the second party Manager and demanded his termination bepefit and there-
after also on several occasions he demanded the same but the second party
did not pay the same. First party demanded his claimed bonus to the second
party, who replicd the sume by letter Ext. 2. According to the evidence of
D.W.1 the first party was offered termination benefit as per law but he did
not accept the same on the plea of claimed bonus. It is stated by D.W. 1
in his evidence that first party is entitled to get arrear wages for only 12
days, f.e., for the period from 1-10-1974 to 12-10-1974 and that the sccond
party has not declared bonus for 1974-75 as yet. D.W.1 also stated in his
evidence that bonus for the year 1969-70 and 1973-74 was declared. Thus from
the evidence and materials on record, I find that the first party is entitled to
get arrcar wages for the period from 1-10-1974 to 12-10-1974 and bonus for
the year 1969-70, 1973-74 and Provident Pund as per Provident Fund Rules.

Members are consulted over the matter.
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Ordered

That the case be allowed in part on coniest without cost.

The first party is entitled to get the following benefits from the second

party who is directed to pay the same to the first party within 30 daysfrom
taday. '

(1) Compensation at the rate of 14 days wages for each completed year of
service or part thercof over six months:

(2) Arrear wages for the period from 1-10-1974 to 12-10-1974;
(3) Leave salary, if any, due;
(4) Bonus for the years 1969-70 and 1973-74:

(5) Provident Fund dues in full as per rules.

Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my AMEENUDDIN AHMED
dictition and corrected by by me. Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong,
A. AHMED - 1B-6-1975.
Chairman.
18-6-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
' Industrial Dispute Case No. 664 of 1974,

Obaidullah, son of Abdul Aziz, Vill. Runitpur, P.S. Lakshmipur, Dist. Noa
khali—Firsr Party,

Versts

(1 CDhairmnn, Bangladesh Jute Industries Corporation, Motijheel, Amin Court,
acca,

(2) General Manager, M/s. Magbulur Rahman Jute Mills Ltd., Barabkunda,
Chittagong;

(3) Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, represanted by the
* D.C.,, Chittagong Court Building, Chittagong.—Second Parties.
PRESENT

Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chafrman,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

lﬂfﬂmﬂf‘i‘.’i‘.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury - 3

Representation: Mr. Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate appeared for the first

party and Mr. AK. Humayun Kabir, Advocate appeared for the second
partiag, i



" THE EﬂNGLﬁDESI—T GAZETTE, EXTRA, TECEVBER 10, 1975 3157

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by Oabidullah, first party, with a prayer for directing the second parties
to reinstate first party in his former post with back wages. =

The case of the first party is that he was appointed in the establishment
of the second party mill as Winder with effect from 7-10-1966 and subsequently
he was permanent in his employment. The establisnment of M/S. Magbulur
Rahman Jute Mills Limited is a nationalised industry and the second party
No. 3 is the owner of the establishment, Second party Ne. 2, is not the
employer of the first party and so h= has no pawer and authority to terminate
the service of the first party. Second party No. 2 without having any lawful
authority illegally terminated the service of the first party with effect from
2-12-1974. The said termination is illegal and ultravires.

Second parties 1 and 2 contested the case by filing a joint written state-
ment alleging infer afia that the first party was appointed as Winder on piecs
rate with effect from 3-11-1966 and by a letter of second party No. 2 dated
91-11-1974 the first party’s service was terminated with effect from 2-12-1974
under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 and first party was paid
his benefit in full and final settlement on 5-12-1974. First party’s case is
vexatious and friv ulous. First parly is not entitled to get the relief as prayed

for.

Tt is to be secen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for. A

= DECISTION
P.W.1, Md. Obaidullah, first party has examined himself in support of his
case,  None is examined on behalf of the second parties.

Tt is contended mainly on behalf of the first party that second party No. 2
is not the employer of the first party and as such second party No. 2 has
no power to terminate the service of the first party with effect from 2-12-1974.
1t is stated by P.W. 1 in his cross that the Manager of M/s. Magbulur Rahman
Jute Mills Ltd,, is the person who appointed and terminated his service.
This very evidence of P.W. 1 goes lo proye that second party No, 2 is the
employer of the first party and he (second party No. 2) had the power and
authority to terminate the service of the first party. I also find that second
party No. 2 is the “Employer™ under the Standing Orders Act, 1965 and the
second party No. 2 being employer of the first party and Chief Executive
of the concern mill, has full power and authority to terminate the service
of the first party. Thus I must say that termination of first party's service
with effect from 2-12-1974 under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act is

quite legal and wvalid.

PW. 1 in his evidence in-chief has clearly stated that his service was ter-
minated by the second party No. 2 with effect from 2-12-1974 and he (P.W. 1)
recaived termination benefit amounting to Tuka 1,892-70 on 5-12-1974, fe., on
the 3rd day of his termination, P.W 1 further stated inhis evidence that he
received all his tarmination benefit from the second party. I, therefore, find
that the first party received all his benefits in full and final settlement on
5-12-1974 from the second party, It isnotfar to seck as to why the first party
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in his case petition failed to stated that he received all his termination benefits
in full and final settlement within 3 days from the date of his termination,
although at the time of hearing the first party admitted that he received all
his benefits in full. 1, therefore, have the reason to say that first party’s case
is not a bonafide one. In view of my discussions the first party is not en-
titled to get the relief prayed for.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Onrdered.

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury AMEENUDDIN AHMED
at my dictation and corrected by Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
A. AHMED 12-7-1975.
Chairman,
12-7-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 667 of 1974.

Nepal Chandra Bhowmick, D/s Deffer, T/No. 1066, Ring “C" Shift, Mill No. 1,
C/o Parsha Mohajan Bari, Latifur, P.S, Sitakund, Chittagong—First Party,

Versies

A.DM, -cum-Labour Officer, M/s Chittagong Textile Mills Lid,, Battali Hill,
P.O. Box No. 333, Chittagong, Bangladesh—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Amesnuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969, the first party, namely, Nepal Chandra Bhomick prays for directing the
second party to reinstate him in his original post with back wapes after setting
aside the dismissal order dated 25-5-1973 which was passed without following
the provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965,

The second party though appeared in this case and was allowed to file
writfen statement but ultimately the second party did not take any step and
thereafter this case was fixed for ex parte hearing and it was heard ex parfe.

: It i5 to be scon whether the first party is entitled to the relief prayed
or.

]( Members.
J

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Nepal Chandra Bhowmick, first party has examined himself in
support of his case. The charge-sheet dated 31-3-1973 served upon the first
party has been marked Ext. 1 and the dismissal order "in question dated
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25-5-1973 has been marked Ext. 2. I have g-ne through the evidence of
P.W.1 as well as documentary evidence on record. The second party has not
contested the case though proper opportunities were afforded in this case.
Examining himself as P.W. 1 the first party has restatcd his case which goes
unchalenged and ex parfe. The fact that the second party has not taken any
step for contesting the case is a pioneer to the fact that it has no say. From
the evidence and circumstances [ have-every reason to say that this is a fit
case for reinstatement. Since the first party’s matter has been dragged away
for long time, it would be a heavy burden financially on the second party
to reinstate the first party with all back wages. Thus I think the first party
should be reinstated in his former post with 30% of the wages for the period
he was absent from duty till his reinstatement.

Members are consulted over the matter and I have considered their opinion.
Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parre without cost,

The second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former post
and p-sition with 30% (thirty per cent) of the back wages for the period from
31-3-1973 till the date of his actual reinstatement.

dThn second party is directed to implement this order within 30 days from
today. 5

Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdnury AMEENUDDIN AHMED
at my dictation and corrected by Chairman,
s Labour Court, Chittagong.
28-6-1975.
A. AHMED
Chairman.
28-6-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 668 of 1974.

Abdul Karim, Sfo. Abdul Latif, C/o. Bangladesh Jatiya Sramik Federation,
44, Budha Mandir Sarak, Chittagong—Furst Party,

versus
Manager, M/s. Gul Ahmed Jute Mills Ltd., Kumira, Chittagong—Second Pariy.
PRESENT :

Mr, Amesnuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury—Member.

Representation—Mr. Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate appeared for the
first party and Mr. A, K, M. Mohsan Uddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate,

T

appeared for 2nd Party.
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This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969 by Abdul Karim, first party, with a prayer for directing the second
party to pay the benefits described in the item i to ix of the schedule of the
case petition.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed as Line Sardar under
second party with effect from 3-4-1970 and thereafter he became s confirmed
and permanent employee of the establishment. First party worked upto 25-3-
1971 and thereafter he abstained from attending duty in support of the lhibera-
tion struggle. After liberation he resumed his duty on 4-2-1972 and he was
paid wages of December, 1971 according to the declaration of the Govern-
ment of Bangladesh. But he was not paid for the rest of the liberation period,
although it has been paid to other employees, First party was promated as
Head Sardar from the aforesaid date of resumption of duty. On 9-12-1974
the service of the first party was terminated under section 19(7) of the Standing
Orders Act with termination benefit of 45 days wages in lienu of notice and
70 days wages as serVice compensation. On 10-12-1974 first party obtained
clearance certificate and went to collect his benefits but it was not paid. Weekly
average wagesof the first party was Tk. 210-00,

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging inrer
alia that has alleged to have sustained injury on 22-10-1974. Thereafier first
party was examined by the Principal, Chittagong Medical College Hospital,
who gave him a certificate of 49 loss of his earning capacity. First party
personally obtained certificate from the Principal's office and “with some iil
intention he made 14% as 14% in order to make wrongful gain. When this fact
was reported to the Manager, he ordered the clerk concerned to issue a letter of
charge on this allegation agzinst the first party. The Clerk concerned either
intentionally or by mistake prepared a letter of termination and geve the same
fo the Manager for signature along with some other papers and the Manager
signed over it without looking into its contents believing in good faith the sajd
letter was to be charge-sheet. It was subsequently detected on 11-12-1974
that the clertk concerned instead of writing a letter of charge wrote a letter
of termination. The Manager forthwith issued another letter on the date with-
drawing the termination of the first party. - The termination of first party having
been withdrawn, the first party is still in service under the second party, The
first partyiis not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the benefits as
claimed in the schedule of the case petition.

FINDINGS

P. W. 1, Abdul Karim, first party has only examined himself in support
of his case. On the other hand, D.W.1 Abdus Sattar Khan, Labour Ofiicer
has examined on behalf of the second party.

It is not disputed that the first party was appointed in the establishment
of the second party as Line Sardar with effect from 3-4-1970 and thereafter
be became permanent and promoted to Head Sardar and that his last average
weekly wages was Tk, 210-00.

1t is the case of the second party that the termination of first partv's ser-
vice having been withdiawn the first party is treated to be, in the service of
the second party and is continuing as such. Ext. 1 dated 9-12-1974 is the
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letter of termination of the employment of the first party. Ext. A a copy
of the office order dated 11-12-1974 by which the second party withdrew the
termination letter Ext. 1. It is contended on behalf of the first party that
the alleged letter of withdrawal of the termination letter is subsequently creafed
for the purpose of defence of this case. It is in evidence that on the following
date of termination, the first party obtained clearance certificate. P. W, 1
stated in his evidence that his service was terminated vide Ext. 1 on 9-12-1974
and on the next date (10-12-1974), he (P. W. 1) obtained clearance certificate
and thereafter on the same date he went to take termination benefit but it
was not paid to him by the sccond party. It is admitted by the D. 'W. 1
in cross that clearance certificate was given to the first party after the termi-
nation, According to P.W. 1 after filing of written statement by the second
. party inthis case, he (P.W.1 ) for the first time came to learn about the
withdrawal of the termination letter by the second party. Itlis the case of
ths second party in para 13 of the written statement that the Manager
of the second party issued a letter on 11-12-1974 withdrawing the termination
of the first party and the same was sent to the first party’s home address
by registered post. There is nothing on record to show that the alleged letter
of withdrawal of the termination of first party’s service was sent to the first
party by registered post or the first party received the same at any time.
The cony of ths allegsd original letter of withdrawal has been marked Ext. A
in this case. Wo postal receipt is produced by the second party in order to
show that original of Ext. A was sent to the first party by registered post.
It is clearly stated in para 13 of the written statement that the clerk concerned
either have intentionally or by mistake prepared a letter of termination instead
of writing a letter of charge against the first party and obtained the signature
of the Manager of the second party along with Some other paper at the late
hours of the day and the Manager signed over it without looking into it
contents believing the same at the letter of charge. Onuslies upon the second
party to sabstantiate his case referred to above. The Manager who signed
the termination letter Ext. 1 as well as withdrawal letter Ext. A is the most
com~etent person to come and say before this Court in support of his afore-
s1id cas= referred to above. No reason is assigned as to why the said Manager
is not coming to depose in support of his alleged case. Admittedly clearance
certificate was given to the first party on 10-12-1974 after the date of termina-
tion of first party’s servics.This goes to prove thatthe termination was acted
upon, as in pursuance of the same, clearance certificate was given to the first
partv. according to D.W. 1 the first party was wrongfully terminated on
9.12-1974 and thereafter vide Ext. A it was withdrawn by the Manager. From
the avidance and circumstances I have every reason to say that the alleged
storv of withirawal of the termination of the first party's service is created
in order to dsfeat the first party's claim for termination benefit.

Ext. [ the lstter of termination dated 9-12-1974 shows that the service
of the flrst party was terminated on the simnle ground that his services were
no loger required by the second party with effect from 10-12-1974. So, it was
in fact a termination simolicitor. It isfound that the legal termination benefit
had not be2en paid to the first party, though vide letter Ext. 1 the first party
was entitled to get'45 days’ wages inlieu of notice and 70 dayvs wages as
comnznsation.

P.W. 1 at the tims of hearing stated in his evidence that he wants termi-
natiod han=ir, vz, 45 days® wages in lisu of notice, 70 days® wages as com-
pensation, 9 montks wages for the liberation period, bonus for 1974 etc
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According to P.W. 1, after his resumption in duty on 4-2-1972 he received
his wagss for Dzcember, 1971 from the second party. P.W.1 in cross stated
that he never applied to the second party for payment of 9 months®salary
for the libsration period. First party nowhere in his case petition or in
evidence asserted that he participated in the libsration struggle or movement.
First party was not victimised or terminated by the second party from service
for participating in th= libzration sirnggle of 1971. The Government Press
Note dated 3-1-1972 and 6-3-1972 was intended for those workers who were
victimised for participating in the libzration struggle. Thus from the above
discussions I find that the first partyis not entitled to get his claimed salary
for 9 months for the liberation period.

It is in evidence that bonus for 1974 has not been declared as yet. So,
ths first partyis not entitled to get bonus for 1974.

First party has not proved his claim referred to in the item No. III to
IX of the schadule of the case petition. There is no evidence on record to
show that the first party has arrears wages Iying with the second party.

From the above discussions, I find that the first party is entitled to get
termination benefit under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.

Members are consulted over the matier.

Ordered
That the case be allowed in part on contest without cost.

First party is entitled to get the following benefits from the second party,
and the second party is directed to calculate and pay the same to the first
party within 30 days from today :—

(1) 45 days® wages in licu of notice at the rate of Tk, 210-C0 per week:
(2) Compensation for 70 days® wages for about 5 years of service ;

(3) Outstanding arrears wages, if any.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
30-6-1975, ifisd

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman.
30-6-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Complaint Case No. 7 of 1975,

Mahbubul Alam, sfo late Mohammed Mia, of Kazi Abdul Majia Sawdagar
Bari, Hajipara, Panchalaish, Wajedia Madrasha, Chitlagong—Firsz Party,

Versuy

The Manager, M/s, Moonstur Packages, 15, Rajapur Lane, Anderkilla, Chitta-
pong—NSecond Party,

PRESENT :

Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshea Ahmed Chowdhury L 'L
Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury .. |

Representation : Mr. Lutful Hague Mazuvmder, Advocate, appeared for the first
party and Mr. Md. Nurul Islam, Advocate, appeared for the second party.

By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Oraers) Act, 1965 the first party Mahbubul Alam prays for either
termination benefit under section 19(1) ofthe Standing Orders Act, or reinsiate-
ment in his former post with back wages alleging that suddenly on 25-11-1974
after an hour work his (first party) service was terminated vertally by the
second party without any notice or lawful reason ang thereafter on 24-11-1974
he represented his grievances to the second party ana that tnereafter he received
letters from the second party asking first party to resume duty forihwith and
lo explain why he should not ke dealt with for his illegal activities ana aksence
and that the first party replied these letters denying the allegations and prayed
for allowing him to resume duty.

Secona party contested the case by filing a wrillen statement alleging inter
alia that it is absolutely false that the second party verlally terminated the
service of the first party on 25-11-1974. It is the case of the tecond party
that first party had been working under the second party as a Box Making
Mistry and he lastly drew pay at Tk. 120-00 per month. As a matter of fact
first party had been working part time in Lion Industry, in refusal of orcer
of the second party to work overtime in their own factory and thus miscon-
ducted himseif and causea business loss to the second party. Thereafter on
23-11-1974 the second party askeq the first party to let him know the reason
for his such conauct but the first party without saving anything and without
taking any permission from the second party, left duty place ana since then
he (first party) has not turned Lp and thus the first party die to his wilful
and Lnauthorised absence from duty lost his service, i.e., the first parly Dever
attended factory of the second party since his desertion on 25-11-1974. In spite
of repeated letters by the second party asking first party to resume duly but
he never came to resume duty. First party is not entitled to get any relief.

_ It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated or en-
titled to get termivation benefit as prayed for.
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DECISION

P.W. 1 Mahbubul Alam, first party has only examined himself in support of
his case. On the other hana, D.W. 1 Md. Hashem, the owier of the second
party establishment has examined himself along wi h another witness, It 4s not
disputed that first parly vas appointed as Box Making Mistry by second party
in the year 1972, first party was a skilled worler. It is the aefinite case
of the frst party that suddenly on 23-11-1974 aftor an hour work his service
was verbilly terminated by the second party wi hout any notice or reason.
The said case of termination has been flatly ceniad by the second party
in their wrilten statement. Rather it i5 asserted in the written statement
that first party wilfully deserted the service on 25-11-1974; Onus heavily lies
upon ths first party to prove his alleged story of ve-bal termination. According
to P.W. 1 his service was terminated verbally by the second party without
any reason in presence of some other employees, It is not disputed that DW
2 Abdul Huq also worked in the shop of second party at the relevant time.
Ext. 1 1s the reoly of grievince petition given to first party by the second party.,
In the said Bxt. 1 ths second party flatly denied the alleged termination of
first party's service and therein the second party also asked the first party to
resume duty. It is admitied by P.W. 1 in his evidence that the second party
by 3 l=tters, one after another asked the first party to resume duty. According
to P.W. 1 h® want to resume duty but he was not allowed to join. On the
other hind, D.W. 1 has stated that he never terminated the service of first
party on 25-11-13974 as alleged. D.W. 1 further stated thit on 28-11-1974,
11-12-1974 and 21-12-1974 he sent letters to the fitst party asking him to
resumz duty but the flrst party never came to rtesume daty. D.W. 1 has
stated in his evidence thar he has not taken any ore as yet in the vacaney of
the first party and he (D.W. 1) is ready to take first party in his former post
if the frst party comss to resume duty. D.W, 2 admittedly worked under
second party at the relevant time. S5, D.W. 1 is the most competent person
to say as to whether th: second party terminated the first party’s service or
the first party wilfully desarted the service for farther gain. It is stated by
D.W. 1 in his evidence that in October 1974 he told the first party to do
overtime work but the latter declined and then he came to learn that first party
was doing part-time work in Lion Industry and thereafter on 25-11-1974 he
(D.W. 1) again asked flrst party todo over time work but he refused to work
and on that day after suich talk when D.W. 1 went out and on his return
back he (D.W. 1) found first party left and since then first party is not
coming to resume duty in spite of repeated Ietters, D.W. 2 has stated that he
knows first party who used to work as Mistry in the establishment of the
second party, D.W. 2 fully corroborates the evidence of D.W. ] by saying that
on 25-11-1974 D.W, 1 asked first party and another worker to work ovVertime
and then first party refus=d to do overtime by saying that they are doing part
time work in Lion Industry and since D.W. 1 went out and then the first party
left the job and never returned bacl. Accordineto D.W. 2, D.W. 1 never
terminated the service of the first party on 25-11-1974. I find no reason to
disbelieve the evidence of D.W, 2, whose presence in the establishment of second
party on 25-11-1974 can be easily believed, P.W, 1 in his evidence has stated
that he prays for reinstatement in hijs former post or termination bengsfit. From
the evidence of P.W. 1 it is clear that he went to resume duty in the establish-
mmt of the second party, On the other hand, D.W. 1 also repeatedly asking
first pacty to come and resume duty in his estzblishment, Tt is most likely

that the second party requires the service of the first party* as the latter is a
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skilled worker. There is no reason for the second perty not to allow the first
party to resume Auty, while he himself (D.W. 1) asked first party several
times to resume «uty and has been sustaining loss due to absence of skilled
worker like first party. Thus it can be safely said from the evidence discussed
above coupled wi h the circamstances that first party’s case about verbal ter-
mination is quite incredible but the second party's case about desertion of the
first party is rather probable and believable. I, therefore, find that the first
partyis hopelessly failed to prove his case of verbal termination. In view of
my abave aiscussions I think it would be proper to reinstate the first party in
his former post. The first party is not entitled to get anv back wages on
reinstatement, as he failed to prove his case of verbal termination from Service,

Members are consulted over the matter,

Ordered
That the case be allowed in part on contest without cost,

Second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former post without
any back wages, within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
3-7-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my
ictation and corrected by me,

A. AHMED
Chirman.
3-7-1975,

IN THE LADOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 8 of 1975,

Abdul Sukkur, S'0. Abdul Motleb, Clo. Chittagong Press Employees Union,
44, Budhamardir Sarak, Chittagong—Firss FParip,

Fersys ’;
TthMnnﬂEur_- M/S. Moonstar Packes, 15, Rajapur Lane, Chittagong—Second
arey.
PRESENT ;
Mr. Amesnuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr, Jamshed Almed Chowdhury
MembBers,

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

Representation—Mr, Lutful Haque Meazumder, Acvocate appreared for the
first party and Mr. Md. Nurul Islam, Advocate appeared for 2nd party.

This is an appplication vnder section 25(1}5&} of the Emplovment of Labour
(Stancling Orders) Act, 1965 by first party Abdul Sukkur ei.ker for termination
benefits or his reinstatemen: in service with back wilges mainly on the ground
that his permanent employment wes verbally terminated by the second Party
suddenly on 25-:1-1974 without any rotice or lawful reason anc thereafter
from 26-11-1974 the first pacty represented his grievance praying for termination
benefits but the second party gave no reply or decision on the same,
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Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inier alia
that first party had been working part time in Lion Industry, 124, Chandan-
purd, Chittagong in refusal of second party’s order to work overlime in their
(second party) own factory and thus misconducted himsell and caused business
loss to the second party. Second party asked the first party at about 10a.m.
of 25-11-1974 to let him know the reason for his such conduct but the first
party without saying anything left the service and duty and thus lost lien
to his service according to law. Thereafter the second party vide letters dated
28-11-1974, 1[-12-1974, and 21-12-1974 repeatedly asked the first party to
resume duty but first party refused to resume duty. First party’s such illegal
desertion from the employment of the second parly has caused financial loss
to the second party. First party is not entitled to get any relief in this case.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief prayed
for.
DECISION

P.W.1. Abdul Sukkur has examined himself in support of his case. Nome
15 examined on behalf of the second party.

Before entering into merit I like to see if the case is maintainable, under
section 25(7)(h) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. The very evidence of
P. W. 1 clearly shows that after his alleged termination of service, he (P. W.'I)
submitied no grievance petition to the second party under section 25(1)(a) of
the Standing Orders Act, 1960, from this evidence of P. W. 1 his case under
section 23(0)(h) of the Standing Orders Act does not lie.

Moreover, from the evidence of P.W, 1 I have every reason (o say that
his case is not bonafide and genuine. P, W. 1 has stated in his evidence that
in June 1974 his service was terminated by the second party. But according
to his case petition his service was verbally terminated on 25-11-1974. P.W.1
further admits in his cross that in October 1974 he was asked to do overtime
duty but lie refused to do so and thereafter the second party also by letters
asked him to resume duly but he did not gb to resume duty. From such
evidence of P, W. I, I have reason to prefer the case of second party stated
in the written statement. So, in any view of the case the first party is not
entitled to get any relief in this case and the case is liable to be dismissed.

Members are consulied over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDRIN AHMED,
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chirfagong.
17-6-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury :
at  my dictation and corrected
by me,

A, AHMED
Chairman.
17-6-1975. -
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
: Complaint Case No. 10 of 1975,

Tajendra Kumar Mallick, S/o. Pran Hari Kumar Mallick, Cjo. Arakan Sarak
Paribahan Sramik 1nion. 328, Kapashgola Road, Chawkbazar, Chittagong—
First Party,

Versus

(1) Proprictor, Bus No. Chattagram G 446 (Mrs. Mazmunnissa Begum);
(2) Manager (Abdul Karim), Bus No. Chattagram G 446, both are of 66,
Darogahat Road, Chittagong—Second Pariy.
PRESENT ;
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7

L AMfembers,
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury 3

Representation—Mr. Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate appeared [or the
first party and Mr. A, K. Humayun Kabir, Advocate appeared for the
second party.

By this application under- section 25(1(h) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first party secks a direction on the second party
to pay him termination benefits under section 19(7) of the Standing Orders Act
on the ground that he (first party) was permanent worker under the second
party and discharged his duty faithfully but suddenly the second parly termina-
ted his service on 2-11-1974 without any nofice or payment in lieu of notice
and thercafter the first party represented his gnevance on 13-11-1974 praying
termination benefit or reinstatement but the second party gave no diecision to it.

Second party appeared in this case on 10-2-1975 and prayed for time for
filing written statement which was allowed.Thereafter on several occasions
the second party was also allowed time for filing Wwritten statement but the
second party submitted no written statement and ultimately this case was taken
up for ex parte hearing, in the absence of second party.

Only point for consideration is whether the first party is entitled to termi.
aation benefit as prayed for.

- DECISION

P.W. 1, Tejendra Kumar Mallick, first party, has stated in his evidence
that he was appointed as Driver by the second party in Bus No. Chattagram
G446 on 3-2-1974 at the rate of Tk. 33:00 per day and he became permanent
employee. The second party No. 2 sudeenly on 2-11-1974 terminated his
service without nioice or payment inlieu of notice and thereafter he represented
his grievances on 13-11-1974 to the second party praying for termination bene-
fit but the second party meither gave any reply nor paid the benefits. P.W. 1
further stated that he received his wages from the second party upto the date
of this termination of service. P.W. 1 has restated his case which goes
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unchallenged and exparfe. The evidence of P. W. 1 referred to above cannot
be disbelieved. 1, therefore. find that the claim of the first party is proved
ex parte.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parte without cost.

The first party is entitled to get termination benefit as follows :—

(1) 45 days’ wages 1n lieu of notice at the rate of Tk. 33:00 per day.

(2) 14 days' wages as service compensation.

The second party is directed to pay the amount to the first ﬁﬂrt}' within

30 days from today.
AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
] 4-7-1975,
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A. AHMED

Chairman.

e —

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Complaint Case No. 19 of 1975,

Moinuddin,

S/o. Mvi. Abul Kbhair, ¥

Vill, and P.O. Garduara,

Chittagong—First Fariy,

Versis

The Manager,

M/s. Karnafuli Paper Products,

AlIslam Chamber, 91, Agrabad.

Chitiagong—>Second Party.

PRERENT:
Mr., Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chalrman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7
¥ Members.

Mr. Juned A. Chowdhury

This is an applicaticn under section 25(7) (5) of the Employment of Lebour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 by first party Moinuddin for his reinstétenent in
his former post with beck wages, mainly on the ground tkat ke was dizmissed
from service on 11-12-1974 for alieged miscondret without ccmplying with the
provisions of sections 17 and 18 of tke Standing Orders Act,



. THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA,, DECEMBER 10, 1975 3149
S = = o ——

= 4

The case of the fitst party is that he was appointed by the second party
in the month of June 1964 as a Operator on a2 monthly salary of Tk. 90-00,
Sobsequently second party increased his salery from Tk. 90-00 to Tk, 200-00
per month which he last drew. Suddenly first party was issued with a charge-
sheet op 9-11-1974 with some baseless charges and the first party submitted
a written reply denying the charges. Thereafier the first party was serving with
the second party and no enquiry was held by the second party with regard
to the allegations levelled against him. Suddenly the second party illegally
disntissed first party from service on 11-12-1974. Thereafter the first party
supmisted written representation to the second party but the second party did
not gave any reply to the same. Hence, this case.

Second party though in this case appeared amd prayed for time for filing
written statement which was allowed, but ultimately fuiled to appear 1o contest
the case though opportunitics were afforded. Ultimately this case was heard
exparte.

It is to, be seen whether the first party 1s entitled to be reinstated with
back wapges. ;

DECISION

P. W.1 Moinuddin has only examined himsell in support of his case, P. W, |
has stated that he was appointed as Operator under second party in June
1964 and his last wages wes at the rate of Tk, 200:00 per month. Fe further
stated that suddenly on 9-11-1974 he was issued with a cnarge-sheet on some
atllegations and he replied the szid charpe-sheet denying the charges. But
the second party dismissed him illegally cn 11-12-1874 without holding any
enquiry and thereafter he sent a2 grievance petition dated 24-12-1674 to
the second party who gave no decision or reply. The first party has re-stated
his cise on ocath, which goes unchallenged and ex parfe. The fact that the
second party has not taken any sten for contesting the claim is a pioneer
to the fact that it has no say. I find nothing to disregard the evidence of
P.W. 1. I find that the cleim of the first party is proved ex parie.

Members are consulted over the matter,
Ordered
That the case be allowed exparre without cost,

The second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former post
and position with &li back wages, within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,,
Labour Court, Chittcgong.
7-6-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Lhowdhury i
st my dictation and corrected
by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman. v
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADIESH
Complaint Case No. 25 of 1973.

Faiz Ahmed, sfo. Abdul Hakim, Meah Khan Nagar, Bakulia, Chittagong—
First partv(Complainant, E
VEFSUY -

The Manager, Bangladesh Paper Products Ltd., 7-D., Solashahar Industrial Area.
Nasirabad. Chittagong—Second Fariy.

PRESENT ;

Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed-—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury SE
¥ Members.
Mr, Juned A. Choudhury S

Representation—Mr, Md. Yunus, Advocate appeared for the first party and
Mr. Azizul Hug Chowdhury, Advoecate apreared for the second party,

By this application under section 25(f)(5) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965, Faiz Ahmed, first party, seeks 2 direction upon the
second party to re'nstate him (first party) with arrears wages and other benefits
in hisformer postand positionafter settingaside the dismissal order dated §-9-1973

The case of the first party is that he was a permanent and confirmed
Artist and worker under the second party and worked to the later’s satisfaction.
Suddenly he was asked to submit an explanation on bogus and false allegation
that he prepared a design of one Aftab Production Brassier unauthorisedly and
without obiaining the order through proper channel and got the work done for
personal benefit at the cost of the company. The first party again by another
letter of same date (21-6-1973) further asked to explain and show cause with
the allegation that he in collusion with Mir S. Sobhan, Estimate and Planning
Officer initiated unauthorised order for Tibbet Snow from one Studio Pasha,
Kapashgola, Munshirpukur, Chittagong, though one Mr. Pasha and he (first
party) maintained preparation and delivery challan and gate pass for excess
delivery in connivance with stid Shahjahan by a cheatful means. These so
called charges were brought on vague allegation in confusal manner Simulta-
neously by the Manager Mr. G. Rabbani. The first party was deprived of the
facility to cross examine the witnesses, if any, was examined. The so called
charges and enquiry held at the same time on the same date by the sell same
officer are illegal, arbitrary and collusive, The first party submitied explanation.
specifically denying the charges. Ultimately the second party illegally dismissed
first party from service vide letter, dated 8-9-1973. Thereafter first party re-
presented his grievances to second party vide registered notice, dated 21-9-1973
but the second party left it without any action. Hence. this case.

Second party appeared and contested the case by [iling written statement
alleging inter alia that the first parly was charge-sheeted vide memo. No. 2576/
439, dated 21-6-1973 and another confidential memo. No. 2578,C-439, dated
21-6-1973 on the charge of serious misconduct for preparation of a design
unauthorisedly and without obtaining order through proper channel in as much
as doing work for his personal benefits at the cost of comapany. The first



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., DECEMBER 10, 1975 3171

—_————,—,— e ——— — —="

party was further charged for manipulation of delivery challan and gate ass for
excess delivery of Tibbet Snow carfoon in collusion with the Estimate and
Plannine Officer Mir A. Shahjahan, First party submitted his explanation on
23-6-1973 which could not be accepted as satisfactory and he was informed by
a letter, dated 1-8-1973 that in order to facilitate further opprotunity an
enquiry will be held on 7-8-1973 and he was required to be present at the
enquiry. In the meantime the matter was reported to the Corporation. ~ An
enquiry committee was constituted and said committee held enquiry where the
first party duly participated. The enquiry committee submitted a report finding
the first party and Mir A. Shahjahan guilty of misconduct and recommended
removal from service. On the basis of the report of theenquiry commitiee the
second party dismissed the first party from service vide: letter, dated 8-9-1973.
- Thereafter the complainant submitted grievance petition on 19-3-1973 which was
duly replied to by a letter, dated 3-10-1973 allowing first parcy further hearing,
The first party did not appear on the date and time fixed thercby by a letter,
dated 20-10-1973. The complainant was informed that the matfer was closed
and the previous decision of his dismissal stands. The first party is not en-
titled to get any relief.

It is to been seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in
service with back wages as prayed for.

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Faiz Ahmed, first party has only examined himself in support of
his case, D.W. 1, Shafiqur Rahman, Assistant Administrative Officer of the
second party has examined on behalf of the second party. It is not disputed
that first party was serving as & permanent Artist under the second party
company. It appears that first party was charged for misconduct by the second
party vide letter of charge No. 2575/C-439, dated 21-6-1973 and another letter
of charge MNo. 2576/439, dated 21-6-1973 Exts. 1 and ]{A],rcsrfcliucly. First
party submitted his explanation Ext. 2 and 2(A) dated 23-6-1973 denying the
charges respectively. Thereafter domestic enquiry was held by an enguiry
committee who submitted their findings vide report, dated 17-8-1973 Ext. (65
Ultimately the second party vide their letler, dated 8-9-1973 Ext. 3 dismissed the
first party from service for misconduct.

It is contended on bhehalf of the first party that the said dismissal was nat
legal and valid as the second party has nol complied the pravisions of sections
17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act. On the other hand, it is coniended on
behalf of the second party that first party was removed from his service for
misconduct after holding proper enquiry step by step as provided under EeC-
tions 17 and I8 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.

P.W. T admits in his evidence that he was charged-sheeted vide lefter, dated
21-6-1973 Ext. 1 with direction to submit explanation for his (P.W. I) un-
authorised stpply of one lakh Tibket Snow carfoon to one Stidi Pasha in
collusion with Mir A. Shahjahan, Planning Officer and had manipulated and
prepared challan and pate pass for excess delivery in connivance with the said
Planning Officer by the cheatful means detrimental to the interest of the com-
pany and thus caused financial loss to the company. P.W. I'further stated ihat
on the same date he was again asked to explain vide Ext. I(A) for his prepa-
ration of a design of Aftab products Brassier unauthorisediy and without ob-
taining the order through proper channe] and in compliance of the said charges
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he submitted two written explanations denying the charges. The copies of the
said explanations are marked Exts. 2 and 2(A). Tt is stated by D.W. I in his
evidence that on the basis of report, dated 15-6-1973 submitted by Mir A.
Shahjahan. Pianning Officer, against the first parly, the management, charged
the first party vnder section 17(3)(t) of the Standing Orders Act vide Exi. I(A).
The said report, dated 15-6-1973 against the first party has teen marked Ext. H.
It will appear from the explanation Exts, 2 and 2(A) of the first party that
the first parly used to perform his duty as per verlal or written drder of his
superiors and so far as he rememters, he was vertally ordered ty Planning
Officer Mir A. Shahjahan to do the art work of Tiblet Snow cartoon and to
prepare design of Aftab Prodicts Brassier and accordingly in compliance with
h@s stperior’s order, he did the same. But at the time of hearing PW. 1 in
* his cross has stated that there is a rile in the company ‘that on the tasis of
written order of the superior, he (P.W. 1) is to do his dity only, such as,
preparation of design, etc, In view of his said evidence first party had no
right or aithority to do the art work of Tibket Snow cartoon and preparation
of design of Afiab prodicts withort the written order or in:tn cticn from his
Planning and Estimate Officer. According to P.W, 1's explanation, e perfomred
those works at the oral order of Shahjahan, Planning Cfficer. From the oral
evidence of P.W. 1 coi pled with other circt mstances T find no reason o feieve
the case of the first party to the effect that he performed the art work of
Tiblet Snow cartoon as well as Aftab Prodicts Brasaer's des gn at the vertal
order of Planmng and Estimate Cfficer. D.W. 1' has proved Exts. H, Tand J.
It is admitted by P,W. 1 in his evidence that he had ke'per and Assistant
under him and he (P.W. 1) vsed to look and supervise the works of his heper
and Assistant. P.W. 1 further stated that Pear Mohammed was his Assistant
at the relevant time. Tt is also in evidence that Cenith Gomesh was the
compositor ofthe second party at the relevant time. The faid Ext. 1 and J ie.,
the statements of said Pear Mohammed and Cenish Gome:h re:pective’y wiil
prove that the design of Aftab Prodicts Brassier and composing proof of Aftab
Products are prepared by them at the instriction and direction of the first
party. It was siggested to P.W. 1 in cross that he pot the Aftab Prodicts
Brassier design in the second party’s factory vnavthorisedly in order lo make
personal gain. Of course P.W. I denied the said svggestion. Ext. C is the
design of Aftab Products Brassier. It is ciriovs to find that the first party in
para 3 of his grievance petition Ext. A, dated 19-9-1973 has stated tht he was
not served or given any copy of charge or allegations on the basis of which
the =o called dismissal order was passed againit him, and according to his
statement therein he is still in service. First party is not at ali consistint in
his statement. His inconsistent statement on different occasions go to suggest
strongly that the first party has not come for his atleged reief with clean
hand. From the evidence of P.W. I, his case petition and exp.anation, it will
show that he want to place the blame concerning the charges soiely on Mir A.
Shahjahan. It is not dispited that the management also started disciplinary
action against the said Mir A. Shahjahan, Planning Cfficer, for miscondt ct, v hich
will appear, from the enq: iry report Ext. G. P.W. 1 also acdmits that he knows
that an enquiry was held against Mir A. Shahjahan, Planning Officer. Original
enquiry proceeding against Mir A. Shahjahen was filed in this case and has
been marked Ext. L. The said Ext. L shows that an engi iry was heid against
Mic A.Shahjahan, in respect of self same Tibtet Snow cartoon matter. P.W.1
admits in his cross that he stood grarantcr for the talance amo:nt andhe
made endorsement to that effect on 26-3-1973 in Eengali over the coniract
for sale, Ext. D. Of course, P.W. 1 stated that he stood guarantor for the
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outstanding balance at the request of Mir A, Shahjahan. T find no reason to
place any reliance Lpon P)W, 1 concerning his said evidence that at the instance
of Mir A. Shahjahan he stood guarantor for the balance amoint. On the otker
hand, I have teason to believe, from the facts and ctic msiances, that first
party at his own accord stoed guarantor for the outstanding lalance amount
and to that effect he himsell made an erdoriement pide Ext, D, From the
materials on record, it can be said that first party was also involved in the
Tibtet Snow cartoon case and he being an artist tresspassed into the company's
business for his wrongful gain and that the first party also had procecded so
far by standing a guarantor for the balance amoint arising out of transaction
being made beiween the company and the party. Having regard fo the evidence
and cisrcumstances I have reason to say that first party was duly charged for
misconduct under standing orders Act,

P.W. 1 in his evidence in cross has stated that A, Kalam, Islam, Prrchase
Officer, the Administrative Cfficer and Production Siperintencent were memters
of the enquiry committee and he attended the ‘enqiiry hed bty the commillee
and that he made statement which was recorded. P.W. 1 further stated that
he did not want to examine &ny witness for his defence and so the enguiry
committee did not examine any wiiness. DW. 1 has stated in his evidence
that a domestic enquiry was held where the first party participated and 1hat
the enquiry proceeding was written ty Sk. Mohammed Itrahim, Acminisirative
Officer 25 vwell as a memlber of the enguiry committee. It is also in evidence
that Fengali portion in page 4 of the enquiry proceeding, Ext. F was writlen
and signed by the first party himself. D.W. | alco proved the report of the
enq! iry committee Ext. G. There is alzo nothing on record to show that the
memlers of the enqg:iry committ e had any enmity or il fecing with the first
party. I have al:o gone throigh the relevant records inchding the enquiry
remort Ext. G. I, thus find that the first party committed misconduct vnder

section 17(3)(k).
[ have carefully scrutinised all the papers and procedires and circumetances
nvolved, T find that the first party was removed from his service vide Ext. 3

after holding proper enquiry step by step as provided inder sections 17 and 18
of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. Therefore, there can te no warrant for

interference with the order complained of.

Memters are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman.

Labour Court, Chittagong.
2-7-1575.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A AHMED
Chairman.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 36 of 1974,

Mozammel Hagque, sfo. Aftabuddin Patwary, Vill. Haman Kardi, P. O. Sahatali,
P.S. Chandpur, Dist. Comilla—Fijrst Party, '

versus

The Manager, M/S. Star Alkaid Jute Mills Ltd., Puranbazar, Chandpur,
Comilla—Second Farty.

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr, Juned A. Chowdbury o l
Members.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury i)

Representation—Nr. Lutful Haque Mazujder, Advocate appeared for the first
party and Mr. A K.M. Mohsanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury., Advoeaie appear-
ed for second party.

This is an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 filed by Mozammel Hagque, first party, for his
reinstatement in his former post and postion with back wages.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed by the second party as
Line Sardar on 20-12-1965 and subsequently he became head sardar. On
12-4-1974 an illegal charge-sheet was issued sgainst him by the Mill Manager
alleging misconduct and the same was replied denying the allepations on
16-4-1974. Thereafter the first party was iflegally dismissed from ke employ-
ment on 20-4-1974 without following the provisicns of the Standing Crders Act,
1965. First party thereafter represented his grievances but the second party
neither enquired into the mafter nor gave any decision to the representation.

Second party contested the case by filing a writien statement alleging inter
alia that the first party was charge-sheeted. on 12-4-1974 for acts of SCrions
misconduct and he was required to submit his explanation and the first party
submitted his explanation on 16-4-1974 but the same having been found un-
satisfactory was discarded and an enquiry into his case was ordered, The
committee after thorough enquiry into the matter and after careful perusal of
the evidence found the first party guilty of misconduct and thereafter the first
party was dismissed from service on 20-4-1974 complying all the provisions of
law and first party was asked to collect his legal dues, if any, The applica-
tion of the first party is barred by limitation also.

. Tt is to be seen whether the Ist party is entitled to get the relief as prayed
or. Q :

FINDINGS
PW. 1. Mozammel Haque, first party, has examined himeelf in support of
his case. D.W. 1, Kafiluddin Khan, an Office Assistant of Administiation of
the second party has only examined himself on behuif of the second party.
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Before entering into the merit of the case 1 like to see, if the application
of the first party is in time. According to section 25(1)(a), the employee con-
cerned shall bring his grievance to the notice of lus employer, in writing within
15 days of the occurrence of the cause of such grievance. On the face of the
evidence of P.W. 1 in chief as well as in cross it is clear that first party sent
his grievance petition in writing and handed over the same to the hand of
Assistant Manager, namely, Dabiruddin about one or cne and bhaif monihs
after he received the dismussal order in question, dated 20-4-1574 (Ext. 3).

So, according to his own evidence the first party had not made s grievance
petition to the second party within time prescribed under section 23(1)(a). 1n
this view of the case, the first party’s application is barred by limitation,

It appears that first party was dismissed from service with effect from
13-4-1974 for musconduct under section 1‘?{31{3) of the Standmg Orders Act.
Ext, 1 is the charge-sheet dated 12-4-1974 and the same Was replied by the
second party denying the charges vide Ext. 2, dated 16-4-1974. A domestic
enquiry was held by the enquiry committee and thereafter submitied their report
vide Ext, D, dated 19-4-1974. It is admitted by P.W. 1 in his evidence in
cross that Assistant Mapager of the Mill was in-charge of the muil duning
the relevant period, as there was not Manager in the Mill during that period.
Thus the Assistant Manager bad the right and authority to pass dismiseal
order Ext. 3. The evidence of P.W. 1 in cross shows that the worker, namely,
Mokhlesur Rahman went for 2 weeks leave and he (Mekhlesur Ralmun) come
to resume his duty on 31-3-1974 after expiry of the said leave and then the
first party told the said Mokhlesur Rahman to bring fiiness cerlificate for the
period from 1-4-1974 to 9-4-1974 and to that effect he (P.W. 1) gave a slip
Ext. A. Ext. D is the report of the enquiry committee. S5aid Ext. D shows
that they during enquiry examined Mokhiesur Raliman and other witnesses.
From the evidence and materials on record it has been proved that first party
mislead both Moknlesur Rahman and Time Keeper for falte attendence
of Mokhlesur Rahman with a view to grasp the wages of the said Mokhlesur
Rahman. Thus it can be safely said that the charge under section 17(3)(b)
against the first party has been well proved, I, therefore, find nothing to inter-
fere with the dismissal order in question passed by the managemem against the
first party.

Members are consulted and they agreed with me in the above view.
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on confest without cost, .

AMEENUDDIN ABMED
Chairpan,

Labour Court, Chittagong,
15-3-1975.

Typed by Mr. MM, Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman.
15-3-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITIAGONG IN BANCLADESH
Complaint Case No, 56 of 1974.

S K. Bhaomik,
Sio. Late N.L. Bhaumik,
Sisalbari Tea Estate, P.O, Kujurichara,
Dist, Sylhet—First FParty,

yersus

The Divisional Manager,
Deansten Division,
The Consolidated Tea & Land Co, (Bangladesh) Ltd.,
P.O. Kajurichara, Dist. Sylhet—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin  Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.,
Mr, Juned A. Choudhury

Representation—Mr. S, C. Lala, Advocate, appeared for the first party and
Mr. A. Mohith Chowdhury, Govt. Pleader, Maulvi bazar, Sylhet, appeared
for the second party.

This is an application under section 25 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965
by first party S. K. Bhoumik for his reinstatement to his former post with all
back wages.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed as Hajiri Clerk with
effect from 15-11-1968 and he was performing his duties with full satisfaction
of his superiors. Suddenly the second parly issued a notice purported to be
change of duties with certain allegations which first party protesied anc ultimately
an agreement has been signed between the Ba ngladesh Tea Estate Stzff Associa-
tion with the second party company. In pursuance of the said agreement dated
95.0-1973 the first party has come back to his office from the field and has
been performing his usual duties as Hayiri Clerk. Thereafter the Manager of
the second party suddenly issued a letter dated 20-5-1974 with some false
allegations. The first party replied to the said letter on 22-5-1974 denying the
charges. Thereafter the second party illegally issued a charge-sheet, which the
first party replied on 14-6-1974. The second party hold' 2 mock show of
domestic enquiry to comply with the legal requirements only, the first parly
attended the said enquiry. The enquiry committee did not consider the explanz-
tion submitted by the first party, nor applied their judicial mind in arriving at
a decision, The first party ‘has been victimised by the second party for his
trade union activities, The second party ultimateiy dismissed the first party
from service illegaily without complying witk the provisions of labour ist.
The first party thereafter sent a grievance petition to the second party.

Second party contested.the case by filing a written statement alleging fnter
alia that the first party having wilfully refused to obey the lawful and reasonable
order of the management, he has been righly found guilty of misconduct under
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section 17(2)(a) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. The first 1‘pnrt}r' was rightly !

dismissed from service #fier complying with the prcvisions of sections 17 and
18 of the Standing Orders Act. The first party is not entitled to get any
relief.

-

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his
service with back wages, '

DECISION

© PW. 1, SK. Bhovmik, first party has only examined himself in support of
his ease, Mene is examined on behalf of the second party., It is not disputed
that the manasement issued & letter dated 22-8-1973 under the heading change
of duties. The said letter is marked Ext. 1. first party.thereafter sukm'ited
a rerresentation apainst Ext.] and unltimately the matter was ended by an
agreement dated 25-9-1973 Ext. 2. Tn Ext. 1, the change of duties were mentioned
and 3 (three) names came serially, i.e., No. 1 was Head Garden Clerk, No. 2

Second Garden Clerk and No. 3 5 K. Bhoumik (first party), Admittedly afier :

the said order Ext. 1 end the agreement ext. 2, the first party was distributing
the ration to the labourers unuil he was put under suspension under the charge-
sheet Ext. 3. P.W. | in his evidence has clearly admitted that he was given
the work of distribution of ration and he did the said work. Tt is also stated
by P.W. | in his cross that these latourers who are allotted more than one
Kader of Khat Land, their proportionate deduction ‘s made from their weekly
ration goods, It is in evidence that by a letter dated 1-6-1974 |he second
party directed the first party to write khat nssessment Rerister and against the
said letter the first party sent a representation to the second party that it
ie not h's duty to write Khat Assesement Register. It is siated by PW. 1 in
his evidence in cross that he does not know if khat Assesesment Register is
within once or twice in & year. P.W. 1 also stated that Khar assessment bock is
the basis of prover and correct distributton of ration to the latoures. He also
stated thet according to his opinion, the second clerk A-T. Ahmed’s duty was
to write the Khape assessment regis'er. According to P.W. 1, if the management
npw direct both A.U. Ahmed and him (B-W. 1) to write Khot assessment
register, then he (P-W- 1) would not have any objection to write Khatassess-
ment register. From the aforesaid evidence of P-W. 1 it can be safely said
that the Khar assessment regisier is relevant fo the distribution of ration since
decuction to the latourers can have exact and correct basis with relation to
the ascertainment of Khat lands given to particular laboure:s. Ext. 3 dated
8-6-1574 is the cherge-sheet under section 17(3)(a) of the Standing Orcers Act
against the first party. First party submitied anexplanation dated 14-6-1974
in complizrce with Ihe said charge denying the allegation. A copy of the
said explanation s marked Ext. 4. It is admitted by P-W. 1 in his evidence
that he duly parucipeted in the domestic enquiry which was held by Mr. Y,
Salahucdin, Manager of another Gardan and who submitted his report. There-
after 1he management dismissed the first party from service for misconduct under
section 17(3)(2) of the Standing Orcers Act. It is proved from the evidence
both oral and decumentary that first party was asked by the Assti. Manager
of the Tea Estaie in writing on 10-5-1974 to write and complete the khai
. assessment register and 1o submit the seme after writing by 13-5-1974 and since
he (P-W.1) failed to wriie the said Asseszment Book, he was further asked
by Divisional Manager by his ietter dated 20-5-1974 to do the same by 23-5-1974
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" but the first party had not carried out the said order.  Since the khat assess-
ment book was very much relevant to and necessary for distribution of ration
to labourers and devendant on the same, when the first. party was also asked
to write out the said book more than once but the the first party refused to
obey the said order of the management. From the evidence and materials on
record it is sufficiently clear that it was a part of first party’s job or duty
to write out the khat assessment register, P-W. 1 in his evidence also stated
that inspite of management's repeated orders to write khat assessment register,
he did not write the same ie., he refused to comply with the said direction
or order of the management. Tt appears that first party was given ample
opportunity to carry out the order but the first party refused to comply the
same. From the gvidence and cdircumstances 1 am fully convineed and satisfied
that the order directing the first party to write ool the khat assessment book
was lawful and reasonable and in spite of repeated opportunity to first party
to carry out the said order, he (P-W. I) intentionally and wilfully disobeyed
the same. The evidence of P-W, 1 in cross clearly shows that he duly parti-
cipated the domesic enquiry and the enquiry report Ext. 6 was submitted to
the management by the enquiry officer. It is also admitted by P-W. 1 in his.
evidence that previously he was warned by the then manager Mr. Heir for same
misconduct. There is no evidence to show that first party was victimised for
his any trade union activities. There is also nothing on record to show that
the Enguiry Officer had any enmity or ill fecling with the first party. I have
also gone through the findings of the enquiry report Ext. 6, where first party
was found guilty of the charge for misconduct under section 17(3)( I{a) of the
Standing Orders Act, 1965.

I have carefully scrutinised the both oral and documentary evidence and
circumstances involved and I find that first party was richtly diamissed from
service for misconduct after holding proper enquiry step by step asprovidea in
sections 17 ana 18 of the Standing Orders Act. Therefore, there can be no
warrant for interference with the order of dismissal.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

-

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chitiagong.
12-6-1975.

Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my dictation
and corrected by me.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman.
12-6-1975,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No, 61 of 1974, '

Dr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Mia,

Village Mangalpara,

P. 0. Mangalpara (via Madnagar).

Dist. Rajshahi—First Party,

' VErsuE

Assistant In-charge,

Shamshernagar Tea Estate.

P. 0. Shamshernagar,

Dist Sylhet—Second Party.

PRESENT .
Mr. Ameenuddin  Ahmed—Chairman,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members,
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury.

Representation—M/s. Abu Sufian Chowdhury and Mahbubul Haque. Advocates,
appeared for the first party and Mr. A. Mohith Chowdhury, Government
Pleader appeared for Second Party.

This is an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 by first party Dr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Mia
for his reinstatement in h's former post with all back wages after declaring
the order of dismisal illegal.

The case of the first party 15 that he joined in the Shamshernagar Tea
Estate as Assistant Medical Officer in the year 1970. Though the first party
was appointed for the Shamshernagar Tea Estate only, he had to work for
other Tea Gardens under the practice. The first party was entitled to extra
remuneration for the extra work but he was not paid such extra remuneration, -
First party submitted representation to the second party for exira remuneration
but to no effect. On the other hand, the second party became annoyed and
began to harass the first party in various ways. The second party ultimately
witn @ view to feed his grudge drew up 2 preceeding falsely against the first
party who showed cause denving the charges. But the second party without
holding enquiry illegally  dismissed the first party from service.  Thereafler
first party served a grievance notice upon the second party who replied the
same without considering his prayer, Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement slleging infer
alia that the first party not being a “‘worker” the case petition is liable to be
dismissed. First party was an Assistant Medical Officer posted at Kanihati Tea
Garden under the Shamshernagar Tea Division. The weekly payments of wages
relating to Patients were made over 1o first party for payment by the Dis-
bursing Clerk of Kanihati Tea Estate. Fraud and dishonesty {0 connection with
the said payment Dy the first party was detected and the matter was brought
to the notice of the management and thereafter the first party was charged and
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M_W

agked him to show cause by 30-7-1974 with further direction 1o the effect thay
enguiry will be held on 2-8-1974 in respec. of the charge. Mr. Golam Moin-
uddin held enquiry in due time and supkmitted his report about the enquiry
against first party, The management ultimately found the first party guilty of
fraud and dishonesty ana thereafter second party sent 2 communication of find-
ing by letter dawed 24-8-1974 and the same was received by the first party on
the same date, By the said letter the first party was asked to submit any
extenuating circumstances in his favour by 26-8-1974 but since the first party
did not submit any explanation, the second party on due consideration of all
facts and circumstances passed the order of dismissal from service on 27-8-1974.
The said oider of dismissal is legal ano valid and operative. The first party
is not entitled to get any relief.

The points for determination are—

(1) whether the first party is a ‘'worker” under the Standing Orders Act,
1965; (2) If so, whether the first party is entitled to get the reinstate-
ment with back wages, ;

DECISION

Point No.1 : P.W. 1, Dr. Md. S. Rahman, first party, bas examined h'm-
self in support of his case. On the other hand, none is examined on behalf
of the second party. Some documents filed by the parties are taken in evi-
dence withon: any objecdon from eiiher side. 1* goes without saying that a
petition under section 25 will be maintainable only, if the first party is found
to be & “worker™, o herwise he is out of Court. In order to determine whe-
ther he is an worker or is one excluded from its caregory. 1 shall have to
look into the nature of the work he porforms. It is stated in para 1 of the
case petition that the first party joined in the Shamsher Nagar Tea Estate as
an Assistant Medical Officer in the vear 1970, P.'W. 1 in his evidence has
stated that he was appointed as Assistant Medical Officer at Kanihati Tea
Garden by letter Ext. 1, It appears from the evidence of P. W.1 that he was
Medical Officer of the Tea Garden was a member of the Medical Association
and the service of Medical Officer is under an agreement and at the time of
his (P. W. 1) appointment there was no agreement form was available and as
such his (P. W. 1) appointment was given in a plain paper. P.W. 1 further
stated in his cross thar service of Medical Officer is contractual one for every
three years, He further states that for every three years an agreement is
made and the medical officer gets increment. It is also stated by P.W.1 in
his cross that the staffs of the Tea Estates and Garden have got their sepa-
rate Association and that neither Assistant Medical Officer nor Medical Officer
of the Tea Estates are members of the Staff Association, nor staff Associations
members are members of the Medical Association. The evidence of P. W. 1
Further shows that compounder, Dresser &nd Midwife are under the control of
Assistant Medical Officer and Medical Officer of the garden. P. W. 1 also
stated in his cross that A.M. Q. and M.O. of the Tea Estates are to work
according ‘o the direction of Chief Medical Officer. P. W.1 also further
stated that he had the authority to make comrlaint against his staff,
i.z., Compounders, Dressers and Midwife etc. Annual Report for 1965 of the
then P.T.A. in its appendix described the duties of the Directors of the Tea
Estates. 1 have gone through the duties of the Doctors referrea therein.  More-.
over, the first party (P. W.1) in his case petition and grievance petition Ext
I did not assort himself to be & “worker” racher be asseris him to be an
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Assistant Medical Officer. From the aforesaid evidence of P.W. 1 referred to
above, it can be safely said that the first party had supervisory as well as
administrative functions and control over his staffs, viz.,, Compounder, Dresser,
etc. Accordingly the first party cannot be accepted to be a worker. Law does
not ‘anywhere states that criterion of a person employed in admimstrative or
supervisory capacity must necessarily had the power to appoint and dism’ss any
employee of the establishment or to have any conirol over the financial matter
of the concern. From the evidence and my discussions above, T am of the
view that the fisst party was not a worker within the definition of section 2(v)
of the Standing Order Act, and as such the ease is not maintainable.

It appears from Ext. C dated 19-7-1974 that due to mistake the second
party issued charge-sheet on 28-6-1974 stating the charge under Employment
of Labour (Standing Orders) Act, but the said mistake was rectified by issu-
ing charge-sheet dated 19-7-1974 Ext. D to the first party for his (first party)
fraud and dishonesty. The first party submiited his explanation Ext, 2{A) in
compliance with the charge dated 19-7-1974, According to P.W.l, firstday
of enquiry was held in his presence and during the enquiry he made statement
which was recorded by Mr. Moinuddin, Manager Chatlapore Tea Garden,
According to P.W. 1 the first -day enquiry was held at the chamber of Mr.
Kutubuddin. Ext. E is the findings of the Chairman, of the enquiry committee,
Ext. 4 dated 27-8-1974 is the order dismissing the frst party from service.
From the evidence both oral and documentary it can be said that even if
the first party to be treated as *‘worker™ he has totally failed to prove that the
dismissal order was made conirary to the provisions of Labour Laws.

I have found above that the first party 15 not & “‘worker” according to
Standing Orders Act and as such his case is not maintainable under section
25(1)(b) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. In any view of the case, the first
party is not entitled to get any relief, :

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered

That the case be digmissed on eontest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
10-6-1975,

Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by ms.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
- Chairman,
10-6-1975,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG 1IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 57 of 1974,

Md. Waziullah, Sfo. Md. Jamanullah, C/o. Saber Ahmed. Vice-Chairman, U.C.
No. 5. Barabkunda, Chittagong—First Parry,

Versus

Manager, (Admn.), M/s. Mogbulur Rabman Jute Mills Ltd,, Barabkinda,
Chittagong—Second Party,

PRESENT;
Mr, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairmean,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

= |
jMwnber.'n'.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury =

By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Lakour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 filed by first party Waziullah praying for directing
the second party to pay him termination benefitas a confirmed employee on
D-1 grade in the scale of Tk, 200—425-00,

The case of the first party is that he was appointed as an apprentice super-
visor by the second party on 25-3-1972 on a consolidated allowance of Tk.125.00
per month and after 6 months the first party became & confirmed employee as
per terms of appointment as well as providions of the Standing Crders Act,
1965, The first party has been confirmed as Supervisor D-1 grade and hence he
became a4 confirmed employee of D-1 grade in the scale of Tk, 200—425-00.
Suddenly the employment of the first party was terminated by the second party
vide letler dated 29-7-1974. First party demanded his termination Lenefit but
the second party did not comply. Thereafter the first party represented his
grievances on 9-8-1974 which was received by the second party but the second
party did not gave any decision. Hence, this case,

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging inter
alia that since the first party was an apprentice and that he contimied his
apprenticeship till his service was terminated and that he was not a permanent
worker, his claim for payment of termination benefit as a confirmed employee of
D-1 grade in the scale of Tk, 200—424-00 does not arise. The first party is

not entitled to get the benefits under section. 19(1) of the Standing Orders
Act, 1965,

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to lermination benefit as
claimed in D-1 grade, -
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DECISION

P.W. 1 Waziullah first party has only examined himself in s prort of his
case. It is not dispuled that the service of the first party was terminated Ly
the second party vide letter dated 29-7-1974 Ext. 2. It is alto not dispuled that
first party was not paid terminaticn tenefit as yet, and the first party cent a
grievance petition (Ext. 3) on 9-8-1974 claiming termination !enefit uncer sec-
tion 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. The second party’s letter of
termination dated 29-7-1974 issied to the first party goes to prove that the
second party is offering the termination tenefit 1 ncer section 15(1) of the Stan-
ding Orders Actto the first party, accepting him (first parly) as a permarent
worker. There is no evidence si flicient on record to show that first party was
placed in D-1 grade in the scale of Tk, 200—425-C0. Cn the other hand, it is
proved from the evidence of P.W. 1 that his last pay was Tk. 175-C0 per month,
I, therefore, find that first party is entitled to get termination tenefit

under
section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered

That the case be allowed on contest without cost,

The first party is entitled to get the folloving terminaticn Fenefit from the
econd party Lnder section 19(I) of the Standint Crders Act, 1965;

(1) 90 days’ notice pay at the rate of Tk. 175-00 per month:

(2) Compensation at the rate of 14 days wages for comp'eted year of ser-
vice or part thereof over six months from 25-3-1972 to 31-7-1974,

(3} Wages for unavailed period of earned leave, if any:

(4) Unpaid wages, if any, due.

The Second party is directed to calcilate the amoint and pay the same to
the first party within ;ﬂ days from today,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong,
7-6-1975,

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at:my
dictation ‘and corrected by me,

A, AHMED
Chairman.
T=6-1973.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 64 of 1974.

Mohammsd Mustafa, S/o. Poban Ali, Railway Station Colony, Chitfagong—
First Party, L
persus

(1) M/s. Chittagong Bricks and Clay Works Ltd., Fouzderhat Industrial Area.
Chittagong; . '

(2) The Manag:r, M/s. Chittagong Bricks and Clay Works Ltd.,, Fouzderhat
Indastrial Area, Chittagong—Secaond Party.

PRESENT !

Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mre. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury—Member.

Representation—Mr. Umar Hayat, Advocate appeared for the first party and
Mr. 5. C. Lala, Advocate appeared for the second party

This is an application under section 25 (1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Olers} Act, 1965 filed by Mohammed Mustafa, first party, praying
for his reinstatement in his former post with all back wages and beneflis.

The case of the first party 15 that while he was serving under the second
party as a worker, he was suddenly served with a letter of suspension dated
93.7-1974 for some alleged acts of misconduct stated therein and thereafter
he (first party) replied the same yide his written reply dated 28-4-1974 denying
the alleged charges. Second party without considering lthe reply letter of the
first parly, illegally dismissed first party from permanent service wide letter
dated 18-9-1974 on the basis of alleged letter of suspension without charge-
sheet and enquiry. The first party thereafter made & written representation
dated 27.9-1974 to the szcond party against the said order of dismissal but
without any response from the second party. Hence, this case,

Second party contested the case by filing a wriltten statement alleging
inter alia that the flrst party was charge-sheeted by the second party under
letter dated 23-7-1974 followed with an order of suspension. The first party
having received the said letter of charge, submitted his explanation dated
23-8-1974. Since the reply was not satisfactory the second party held an
engiry where the first party was given full opportunity. The second party
found the first party guilty for misconduct and as such the flrst party was
dismissed from s=rvice after complying the provisions of Labour Laws, The
first party is not entitled to get any relief. :

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled w0 get the relief as
prayed for. :
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DECISTON

P.W. 1, Mohammed Mustafa, first party has only examined himself in
support of his case. On the other hand, D.W. 1 Manager of the second
party establishmsnt has examined on behalf of the second party, It
is not disputed that the first party was appointed as worker under the second
party in the year 1970 and thereafter he became permanent. It is also an
admitted fact that last pay drawn by the first party was at the rate of
Taka 215-00 per month.

It is contended on behalf of the first party that no charge-sheet actually
was drawn up for the alleged misconduct by the second party against the
first party. On the other hand, it is urged on behalf of the second party
that in fact the first party was charge-sheeted under the letter dated 23-4-1974
Ext. 1 followed with an order of suspension and the said letter Ext. 1. was
sent to the first party, who understood the contents of the same as charge for
misconduct and thereafter submittd his explanation dated 23-8-1974 Exi. A,
P.W. 1 in his cast has stated that second party sent charge-sheet Ext. |
against him and he (P.W. 1) submitted his explanation dated 28-8-1974 Ext.
A, PW. 1 further stated in his cross that another emplovee of the second
party namely, Ibrahim was also charge-sheeted along with him in similar
offence or charge and he (Ibrahim) was also dismissed from service by the
second party thereafter, 1 have gone through Ext. 1, where it was alleged
that first party wilfully disobeved the order of his superior officer and without
obtaining permission from Waziullah, the Production In-charge, left the depart-
ment and along with him some other workers left the duty and as such the
first party was charged under section 17(3)(a) & (b) of the Standing Orders
Act. It is an admitted fact that first part¥ on receipt of this Ext. 1, s=nt
his explanation dated 23-8-1974 Ext. A denving the charpes. Unless Ext, 1
is a letter of harge, the first party would not have sbmitted his explanation
Ext. A denying the alleged allegations. Had it (Ext A) been not a charpe
for the alleged misconduct, there was no reason on the part of the second
party to wait so long many days for the exnlanation from the first party and
that there was no reason for the second party to hold domestic enquiry
against the first party. Ext. 3 as wellas Ext. C dated 27-9-1974 the grievance
petition submitted by the first party after his dismissal wili show that the
first party fully understood the contents of Ext. 1 as charge for alleged
misconduct and thereafter he submitted explanation Ext. A and also attended
the domestic enquiry where he doposed before the enguiry. P.W. 1 also ad-
mitted in his cross that he received the notice of enquiry dated 28-8-1974
from the second party. A copy of the said notice of enqguiry has been marked
Ext. B. It is also admitted by P.W. 1 in cross that he himself signed the
enquiry proceeding held against him. D.W. 1 has stated that he held the
enquiry against the flrst party and during enquiry he recorded the statrment
of the first party in three sheets which were signed by the first partv in
presence of the executive member of the Sramik Union. These three sheets
bearing the signature of the first party are marked Ext. D. D. W. 1 further
stated that he submitted enquiry renort dated 30-8-1974 Ext. E. According
to D.W. 1 he in the only officer (Manager) in the second party establishment.
D.W. 1 stated that first party was dismissed after comnlving with all the
requirements of labour laws. It is also in evidence vide D.W, 1 that Wazivllah,
Proluction In-charge made a written statement dated 30-8-1974 Ext. F. This
-‘Ext. F also goss a great way against the first party’s case, From the above



318  THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., DECEMBER 10, 1975

discussions I am fully convinced that Ext. 1 is nothing but a charge for mis-
condact against the first party. Ext. 2 is the letter of dismissal. Having
rzzard to th2 above discussions and circumstances I find that the first party
was dismissed from his service after holding proper enquiry step by step as
provided under sections 17 and I8 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 and
that the: first party was removed for his wilful disobeaience of the reasonable
order of his suoseriors, which amounts to misconduct. Therefore, there can
be no warrant for interference with the order of dismissal,

Member Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury is consulted and other member is
absent on leave.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chirtagong.

30-6-1975,
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my

dictation and corrected by me.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chatrman,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No, 67 of 1974,
Fazlul Huq, S/o. Md. Ishague,

viil. Ekhlaspi T, P.O. Ekhlaspur,
Dist. Noakhali—First Party,

Versuy

(1) Manager,
M/s. Delta Iite Mills Ltd.,
Chot m. hani, Dist, Noakhali,

(2) Cheirman, :
Banglacesh T te Indistries Corporation,
Amin Court, Motijheel, I'.acca——.&_rcand Party,

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameznuddin Ahmed—Chairman,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Choudhury 1
Members,
Mr. Juned A, Choidhiry il

This is an application 1 nder section 25(1) (5) of the Employment of Latour
(Standing Grders) Act, 1565 Ly first party Fazlul Hug for his reinstatement in
service with back wages.
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The case of the first party is that ne was appointed asa Mistry under
second party mill with effect from 1965 and his last weekly wages was
Tx 45-57, First party was permanent in his service and he was discharping his
duty faithfully. But ali on a sudden on 5-7-1974 first party was charge--
sheeted Tor allezed misconduct and thereafter first party sutmitted his explana-
tion denying the charges. Ultimalely the first party was dizmissed illegally
from service for alleged misconduct without properly following the provisions
of sections17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. Thereafter first party
represented his grigvances on 27-9-1974 praying reinstatement but the second
party gave mo reply to the same. Hence, this case,

. Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging infer
alia that first party was dismissed from service for misconduct after complying
with the provisions of sections17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act, and as
such, he is not entitled to get any relief in this case.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated iﬁ his
service as prayed for.

DECISION

P.W. 1, Fazlul Huq, first party, has only examined himself in support of
his case. None is examined on behalf of the second party.

It is not disputed that first party was a permanent employee under the
second party with effect from 1965 and he was dismissed from service by
order dated 25-9-1974 for alleged misconduct. The evidence of P.W. 1 shows
that on the basis of report of Shamsul Alam, Mainiepance Superintendent
alleging his (P.W. 1) misbehaviour he (P.W. 1) was charge-sheeted vide Ext. 1
dated 23-7-1974 and thereafter P.W. 1 submitted his explanation denying the
charges Ext. 2 and after that the second party coflstituted as enquiry committed
with 4 persons including Anowar Pasha as Chairman of the ommittee. P.W. 1
further stated that he participated in the domestic enquiry where his statement
was recorded and the same was signed by him. P.W.1 also stated that statements
of his witnesses were recorded during enquiry. It is also stated by P.W. L. in
his evidence that he was dismissed from service vide letter dated 25-9-1974
Ext, 4 and thereafter he sent grievance petition dated 27-9-1974 to the second
party. It is also in evidence vide P, W. 1in cross that after his dismissal
from service, he was called by the Manager of the Mills and he (P.W. 1)
went and met the Manager who then teld him that when he (Manager) found
the dismissal order was duly and properly passed, he (Manpager) cannot again
consider the case of dismissal in question. It is also stated by P.W. 1 in his
evidence in cross that prior to dismissal order be did not submit any written
application to the second parly against the enqguiry fproceeding. From the
evidence of P.W. 1 referred to above it can be safely said that the dismissal
of second party from service vide Ext. 4 was made with the conmsent and
a_proval of the Manager of the second party mill. Thus the dismissal order
passed by the Labour Officer cannot be said 1o be illegal and void,

1t will appear from the charge-sheet Ext. 1 that the first party was charge-
sheeted for his alleged riotous and disorderly behaviour. The enquiry com-
mittee also found the first party guilty of the said charge after examining the
first party and other witnesses, From the evidence of P.W. 1 as well as
enquiry preceeding and other materials on record it appears that the charge
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against the first party was not untrue. The first party also admits in his
evidence i1n cross that previously he was also asked by the second party to
show cause for his misbehaviour with his superiors and he (P.W. 1) appolo-
gised for his such behaviour with his superiors and he was ultimately excused
with warning. There is no evidence on record to show that first pafty was
victimised for his any trade union activities. I have carefully scrutinised the
documents, papers filed and the evidence of P.W. 1 referred 1o above ‘coupled
with: circumstances invelved and I find that first party was dismissed from
service for misconduct after holding proper enquiry step by step as provided by
sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act. 1965. Therefore, there can be
no warrant for interference with the order of dismissal complained of.

Members are consolted over the matter.

; Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
1 6-6-1975.,
‘Typed by Mr. M M. Choudhury at
my dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman.
6-6-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGIADEEH
Complaint Case No. 71 of 1974,

Abdul Halim, son of Abdul Gani,
Clo. Hotel Restparant Sramik Union,
37, Nazir Alimed Chowdhury Road,
Chittagong—First Party,

VErSus

The Propietor,
M/S. Nahar Hotel,
5, Sadarghat Road, Chittagong—Second Pariy.

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed— Chairman.

Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1
AMembers.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury 1

This is an applicttion under section 25(1)(k) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 by first party Abdul Halim either for his reins-
tatement in service with back wages or termination bencfit under section 19(1)
of the Standing Orders Act,
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The case of the first party is that he was appointed by the second party
with effect from 3-1-1973 as a Table Boy on a monthly salary of Taka 60-00-
plus food supplied by the second party. The first party became permanent in
his employment and discharged his duty satistfactorily. During last Ramzan
the establishment of the second party was kept closed and re-opened omn 21-10-
1974. The first party reported for duty on 21-10-1974 but instead of allowing
him to resume duty his service was verbally terminated without any mnolice or
payment in lieu of notice. On 2-11-1974 the first party reprecented his  grie-
vances praying for termination benefit under secticn 19(1) of the Standing
Orders Act but the second party gave no decision in compliance with the pro-
visions of the Standing Order Act, Hence this case.

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging
inter alia that the first party was a casual warker and his service was never,
terminated and he was pever permanent. First party worked on daily basis
The first party himself on 18-9-1974 said to the second party that he is not
willing to  work casually and he managed a better job  elsewhere
and thus he expressed his unwillingness to work any more in the shop of
the second party from 19-9-1974. The first party then insisted for
settlement of accounts and after accounting it was found that Taka 248-00
was payable by the second party to the first party and the second party
then paid this amount on 19-9-1974. The first party is not entitled to get
any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for,

DECISION

P.W.1, Abdul Halim first party has only examined himself in sopport of
his case. D.W. 1 Ahmed Khan, the Proprietor of the shop of the second
party hotel has examined only in support of his case.

It is an admitted ‘fact that first party was appointed on 3-1-1973 as a
Table Boy in the second party’s hotel. According to P.W. 1 he used to get
wages at the rate of Taka 60:00 per month plus free fecd and he became
permanent worker under second party, On the other hand D.W.1 says in
his evidence that he (first party) was a casual worker and he (P. W. 1) was
paid his wages on daily basis. D.W. 1 further stated that first party ex-
pressed his unwillingness to serve any more under the second party and ace-
ordingly he was paid Taka 248-00 as his dues vige slip Ext. A dated 19-9-
1974, According to D.W. 1 first party at his own accord left the service of
the hotel with his dues of Taka 248-00 including due wages. P. W. 1 stated
il his evidence in cross that as the second party paid Taka 60-00 as
his wages for the month of September 1974 he signed the slip Ext. A and
then Taka 60-00 was written in the said slip Ext. A. On the very face of
Ext. A it will appear that something was erased from the second line of the
said Ext. A and the amount of Taka 24800 by figure as well as in words were
written thereon. According to D.W. 1 first party worked on daily hasis and
he was also paid daily. Had it been the fact what was the earihly reaons
on the part of the second party to pay Taka 248-00 as his wages on 19-9-
1974 vide Ext. A. From the evidence and ciroumstances I have every reason
to believe that vide Ext. A the first party was paid Taka 60-00 as his wages
for September, 1974, And subsequently the amount was changed from 60 to
248 for the purpose of this case. Consequently I must hold that first party
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was not a casual worker but he was a permanent worker under the second
party at & monthly wages of Taka 60-00 per month, I find nothing on record
to show that the first party with his own accord Jeft the service on 19-9-1974.
The evidence and circumsiances rather strongly suggests that first party’s ser-
vice was terminated verbally by the secand party on 21-10-1974 without notice
or payment in lieu thereof, So, the first party is entitled to get {ermination
benefit under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.

Members are consulted over the matter.,

Ordered
That the case be allowed ol contest without cost.

The first party is entitled to get the following benefits—
(1) 90 days' notice pay at the rafe of Taka 60-00 per month.
(2) 28 days' wages as service compensation. :
(3) Leave salary, if any, due,

The second party is directed to pay the amount to the first party within
30 days from today.
AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong,
0-6-1975.
Typed by Mr, M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me,
A, AHMED

Chairman,
0-6-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH.
Industrial Dispute Case No. 13 of 1975.
Haripada Biswas, S/o. Kamini Kumar Biswas, Village Halishdwip, P.0O. Boal-

ali, Chittagong—First Pariy,
Versus

(1) Bastern Fisheries Ltd., P.O. Airport, Patenga, Chittagong;
(2) Bangladesh Food and Allied Industries Corporation, Amin Court (3rd floor),
62/63, Motijheel C/A., Dacca—Second Pariy.
PRESENT;
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury - 1 :
Members.

Mr. Juned A, Choudhury - =4
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Representation :—Mr. S.C. Lala, Advocate, appeared for the first party and
Mr A K. Humayun Kabir, Advocate, appeared for the second party.

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinznce,
1969 by first party Haripada Biswas with a prayer for directing the second
parties to pay termination benefit as per schedule of the claim, mainly on the
ground that h's (first party) service was terminated under section 19(7) of the
Standing Orders: Act by second party No. 1 vide letter, dated 1st March 1974
and assured to make full pavment of the termination benefit but inspite of
several request to make payment, the second party did not pay the legal
{ermination benefits although the second parties are legally bound to make
payment of such dues.

Second party MNos. 1 and 2 appeared and filed joint written statemeni alleging
that the first party’s cla'm of 9 months' arrear wages for the period from
April, 1971 to December, 1971 is absolutely incorrect and motivated ind as
such, he is not ent tled to 9 months’ wages as cla'med. Smlarly his cleim for
bonus for the year 1973-74 is absolutely motivated and assuch he is not entitled
1o get the same.

It is to be seen wherher the first party is entitled to get his claimed amount
mentioned in the schedule of the case petition by way of termination benefit
under section 190/} of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.

FINDINGS

P.W. |, Haripada Biswas, first party, has only examined himself in support
of his case. None is examined on-behalf of the second parties.

Admittedly first party was a permanent employee under the second party
since April, 1970 and his service was terminated under section 19(f) of the
Standing Orders Act by second party No. 1 under letier dated 1-3-1974, Ext. 1.
It is in evidence wide P.W. 1 that in spite of written cdemands on several
oceasions, the second partes did not pay the termination benefit as claimed
and ultimately he sent a Pleader’s notice claiming termination benefit. It is also
not disputed that second party sent letter Ext, 2 where it was clearly stated
that the first party is entitled to che benefits referred to therein (Ext. 2) in
5 items. It is an admitted fact also that the first party's last basic pay was at
the rate of Tk. 195-00 per month. P.W. 1 also stated in his evidence that he
already received 2 months’ wages out of his 9 months arrear wages, described
initem Mo, 4 of the claim schedule. P.W. 1 also stated in his evidence that
bonus for 1973-74 was declared by the second party long after his termination
of first party's service. So, in this view of his evidence the first party is not
entitled to get bonus for 1973-74 as claimed.

[t appears from the termination notice Ext. 2 that it was a case of termina-
tion simplicitor. From the admitted letter Ext. 2, dated I5-8-1974 it will
clearly anpear that second party adm’tied that first party is entitled to item Nos.
2 to 4 of the claim schedule. T have already reerred to above that first party
has already been paid two months’salary ont of the above referred 9 months
arrear salary. So, first party is entitled to get 7 months arrear salary from his
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claim in item No. 4. As the first party’s service was terminated under section
19(f) of the Standing Orders Act, he (first party), as & permanent worker is
entitled to get 3 months notice pay at the rate of 195:00 basic pay, plus 61057
on first hundred and 305% on second hundred as last drawn as D.A. Thus

I find that first party is entitled to get termination benefit from the second
party as follows—

(1) 3 months’ notice pay at the rate of Tk. 19500 per morth, plus Desr-

ness allowance at the rate of 610% on the st hundred and 30557 on
the second hundred:

(2) Compensation for 4 vears service at the rate of 14 days per vear, i[.e.,
for 56 davs’ wapes:

(3) 33 days' Earned Leave pay as per rule:

(4) 7 months’ arrear salary on basic salary at the rate of Tk. 165-00 per
month plus D.A., at the rate of 2409 on Ist hundred and 12057
on second hundred, for 6 months, and 2509, on Ist hundred and
125% on second hundred for remaining period:

The second party is directed to calculite and pay the amount mentioned
dbove to the first party within 30 days from today.

In arriving at the above decision I have considered the opinion of the
lzarned Members.,

AMEENLIDDIN AHMED

Cliairman,
Labotr Court, Clittarong
14-7-1975.
Typed by Mr. M, M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairmen.
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